

Arca U.S. Treasury Fund Maximum Offering of 100,000,000 Shares of Beneficial Interest

Prospectus May 1, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY	1
FEES AND FUND EXPENSES	11
EXAMPLE	11
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS	12
THE FUND	13
ABOUT THE DIGITAL SECURITIES	13
USE OF PROCEEDS	15
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE, POLICIES AND STRATEGIES	15
RISK FACTORS	16
MANAGEMENT OF THE FUND	23
DETERMINATION OF NET ASSET VALUE	26
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST	26
PEER-TO-PEER TRANSACTIONS	27
MONTHLY REPURCHASE OF SHARES	28
DISTRIBUTION POLICY	30
DISTRIBUTION REINVESTMENT PLAN	31
U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX MATTERS	32
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND SHARES	33
ANTI-TAKEOVER PROVISIONS IN THE DECLARATION OF TRUST	34
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	34
POTENTIAL FUTURE FUND ATTRIBUTES	37
LEGAL MATTERS	39
ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING/KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER	39
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	39
GLOSSARY	40
PRIVACY NOTICE	41

The Fund. Area U.S. Treasury Fund (the "Fund") is a continuously offered, diversified, closed-end management investment company that operates as an interval fund. For more information, see "The Fund."

Investment Objective. The Fund's investment objective is to seek maximum total return consistent with preservation of capital. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its objective. The Fund's investment objective is non-fundamental and may be changed by the Board of Trustees (the "Board") without shareholder approval. Shareholders will, however, receive at least 60 days' prior notice of any change to the Fund's investment objective. For more information, see "Investment Objective, Policies and Strategies—Investment Objective and Policies—Investment Objective."

Investment Strategy. The Fund will invest, under normal circumstances, at least 80% of its assets in a portfolio of U.S. Treasury securities, which include bills, bonds, and notes issued by the U.S. Treasury ("Treasury Securities"). Assets not invested in Treasury Securities may be held in cash or cash equivalents. For these purposes, "cash equivalents" include high quality, highly liquid investments that typically have maturities of less than 90 days including, but not limited to, bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, short term government bonds, treasury bills and registered money market funds that operate in accordance with Rule 2a-7 under the 1940 Act. Under normal circumstances, the Fund will have a maximum average portfolio duration of zero to eight years and a dollar-weighted average portfolio maturity of between zero and five years. The Fund will not invest directly or indirectly in digital assets, including digital securities. For more information, see "Investment Objective, Policies and Strategies—Investment Objective and Policies—Investment Strategy."

The Offering. The Fund is a Delaware statutory trust authorized to issue an unlimited number of shares. The Fund is offering to sell, through its principal underwriter, UMB Distribution Services, LLC (the "Distributor") under the terms of this prospectus, up to 100,000,000 shares of beneficial interest, at the net asset value ("NAV") per share. The initial NAV per share is \$1.00. The minimum initial investment by a shareholder is \$1,000 and subsequent investments may be made with at least \$100. The Fund may, in its discretion, waive these minimums.

The Distributor is not required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of the Fund's shares, but will use reasonable efforts to sell the shares. The Fund is not required to raise a minimum amount of proceeds from this offering. The Fund's continuous offering is expected to continue in reliance on Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act") until the date the Fund has sold 100,000,000 shares, or such earlier date as the Board may determine.

The Fund's shares ("ArCoins" or "shares") can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions on Ethereum, an open, public, distributed ledger that is secured using cryptography (referred to as a "blockchain"). Ethereum records transactions between two parties in a verifiable and permanent way, referred to as "immutability." There are no share certificates, and because the shares can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions using Ethereum's technology, the shares are characterized herein as "digital securities." For more information, including the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "Peer-to-Peer Transactions," "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities."

Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of Securitize, LLC, the Fund's transfer agent (the "Transfer Agent"). The Transfer Agent is regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances.

Potential shareholders must be "whitelisted" by the Transfer Agent prior to purchasing ArCoins, whether directly or in a peer-to-peer transaction. In order to be whitelisted, each potential shareholder must have completed the Fund's Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer ("AML/KYC") process including documentation required for a shareholder to establish a Fund account with the Transfer Agent (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer" and "Plan of Distribution – Purchasing Shares"). The Transfer Agent is also responsible for ensuring that each potential transferee has established a Fund account on the books and records of the Fund.

If a potential transferee is not whitelisted on the Fund's records, the potential transfer of ArCoins will fail. Securitize, LLC (the "Developer"), uses Ethereum's programming standard (ERC-20) to program compliance-related transfer restrictions into "smart contracts," which are computer programs written to the blockchain. These restrictions can impose conditions on the transfer of ArCoins, such as to whom they may be transferred, and the number of ArCoins that may be transferred (for instance, in a monthly repurchase offer, as described below). For more information about the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities."

Like securities issued by any other closed-end fund, ArCoins represent an ownership interest in the Fund's underlying assets. It is anticipated that the NAV of ArCoins will be relatively stable because, under normal circumstances, the Fund invests at least 80% of its assets in Treasury Securities. Although holders of ArCoins could experience greater NAV volatility than holders of digital instruments that are exchangeable on a 1:1 basis into an underlying single asset (for example, the U.S. dollar, another fiat currency, or gold), such volatility will be relatively limited.

The Fund will publish its NAV daily on the Fund's website, but there is no requirement for peer-to-peer transactions to occur at NAV. Instead, the individual participants in a peer-to-peer transaction on the Ethereum blockchain will negotiate the price at which such transaction will occur. Use of the blockchain for individually negotiated peer-to-peer transactions is relatively new and is untested in the closed-end fund market. The Fund therefore anticipates that there will initially be limited to no liquidity in the Fund's shares due to low or no volume in peer-to-peer transactions on which to base the value of an ArCoin. Investors should therefore initially expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if ArCoins had greater liquidity.

In the future, ArCoins may trade on a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange platform that is a national securities exchange or on an alternative trading system ("ATS") operated by a registered broker-dealer that is subject to Regulation ATS. There is no guarantee that any such systems or platforms will become available. See "Potential Future Fund Attributes."

The Fund's shares have no history of trading.. Before investing, you should consider the following factors:

- You may not have access to the money you invest for an extended period of time.
- You may not be able to sell your shares at the time or in the quantity of your choosing regardless of how the Fund performs.
- Investors should understand that the Fund's shares are not currently listed on or available for trading through a national securities exchange or any other exchange. Except for individually negotiated peer-to-peer transactions, there is currently no secondary market for ArCoins.
- Because you may not be able to sell your shares at the time or in the quantity of your choosing, you may not be able to reduce your exposure to the Fund in a market downturn.
- An investment in the Fund may not be suitable for investors who may need the money they invested in a specified timeframe.
- The amount of any distributions the Fund may pay is uncertain. There is no assurance that the Fund will maintain a particular level of distributions, nor is there any guarantee that the Fund will make distributions at any particular time.
- Due to the emerging nature of blockchain use in securities transactions, the Fund anticipates that (other than monthly repurchase offers as described below) there will initially be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins due to low or no volume in peer-to-peer transactions. Investors should therefore initially expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if the shares had greater liquidity.
- The Fund will not invest, directly or indirectly, in digital assets, including digital securities.
- Although shareholders can engage in peer-to-peer transactions using blockchain technology, the Transfer Agent will maintain the official record of the Fund's shareholders.

The Transfer Agent maintains the identity of each record holder of ArCoins and it will send such holders shareholder materials, including proxy statements, as well as dividend distributions and tax reports.

The Fund has implemented a monthly share repurchase program, but it is only required to repurchase between 5% and 25% of its outstanding shares per quarter. Subject to the review and approval of the Board, the Fund currently makes an offer to repurchase 5% of its outstanding shares each month, provided that the repurchase offer amount for the then current monthly period, plus the repurchase offer amounts for the two monthly periods immediately preceding the then current monthly period, cannot exceed 25% of the Fund's outstanding shares.

For more information on the Fund's repurchase policies and risks, please see "Prospectus Summary – Repurchases of Shares" and "Monthly Repurchases of Shares" in this prospectus.

Investing in the Fund involves risks. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page 16 of this prospectus.

Neither the SEC nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Copies of the Fund's annual and semi-annual shareholder reports are not sent by mail unless you specifically request paper copies of the reports from the Fund. Instead, the reports are made available on the Fund's website, https://arcoin.arcalabs.com/treasury-fund/fund-documents and you will be notified by mail each time a report is posted and provided with a website link to access the report.

You may elect to receive all future reports in paper free of charge if you contact the Fund by calling 1-888-526-1997. Your election to receive reports in paper will apply to all funds held with the fund complex.

An investment in the Fund may not be appropriate for all investors and is not designed to be a complete investment program. You should carefully consider the Fund's risks, investment objective and strategy before making an investment decision. Prospective investors should also consider (i) the suitability of this investment with respect to their investment objective and personal financial situation and (ii) factors such as personal net worth, income, age, risk tolerance and liquidity needs. An investment in the Fund should be avoided if you cannot bear the loss of some or all of your investment or you need certainty about your ability to access all of the money you have invested in the short term. Before investing in the Fund, please read "Risk Factors" for more information about the risks of investing in the Fund.

This prospectus provides information that a prospective investor should know about the Fund before investing. You should read this prospectus carefully and retain it for future reference. Additional information about the Fund, including a Statement of Additional Information ("SAI") dated May 1, 2024, has been filed with the SEC. The SAI is available upon request and without charge by writing the Fund c/o Securitize, LLC, 100 Pine Street, Suite 1250, San Francisco, CA 94111 or investorsupport@securitize.io or by calling toll-free 1-888-526-1997. You may request the Fund's SAI, annual and semi-annual reports, and other information about the Fund or make shareholder inquiries by calling 1-888-526-1997 or by visiting www.arcalabs.com. The SAI, which is incorporated by reference into (legally made a part of) this prospectus, is also available on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. The address of the SEC's website is provided solely for the information of prospective shareholders and is not intended to be an active link.

ArCoins do not represent a deposit or obligation of, and are not guaranteed or endorsed by, any bank or other insured depository institution, and are not federally insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Reserve or any other government agency. Prospective investors should not construe the contents of this prospectus as legal, tax, financial or other advice. Each prospective investor should consult with his, her or its own professional advisers as to the legal, tax, financial or other matters relevant to the suitability of an investment in the Fund.

UMB Distribution Services, LLC

The date of this prospectus is May 1, 2024.

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary does not contain all of the information that you should consider before investing in the shares. You should review the more detailed information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and in the SAI, particularly the information set forth under the heading "Risk Factors."

The Fund

Arca U.S. Treasury Fund (the "Fund") is a continuously offered, diversified, closed-end management investment company that operates as an interval fund. As an interval fund, the Fund will offer to make repurchases of its outstanding shares at net asset value ("NAV") on a monthly basis such that the aggregate percentage of common shares subject to repurchase in any three-month period will not exceed 25% of the Fund's outstanding common shares, unless such offer is suspended or postponed in accordance with regulatory requirements. See "Monthly Repurchases of Shares."

Investment Objective and Strategies

Investment Objective. The Fund's investment objective is to seek maximum total return consistent with preservation of capital. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve this objective. The Fund's investment objective is non-fundamental and may be changed by the Board of Trustees (the "Board") without shareholder approval. Shareholders will, however, receive at least 60 days' prior notice of any change to this investment objective. See "Investment Objective, Policies and Strategies -- Investment Objectives and Policies -- Investment Objective" and "Risk Factors."

Principal Investment Strategies. The Fund will invest, under normal circumstances, at least 80% of its assets in a portfolio of U.S. Treasury securities, which include bills, bonds, and notes issued by the U.S. Treasury ("Treasury Securities"). Assets not invested in Treasury Securities may be held in cash or cash equivalents. For these purposes, "cash equivalents" include high quality, highly liquid investments that typically have maturities of less than 90 days including, but not limited to, bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, short term government bonds, treasury bills and registered money market funds that operate in accordance with Rule 2a-7 under the 1940 Act. Under normal circumstances, the Fund will have a maximum average portfolio duration of between zero to eight years and a dollar-weighted average portfolio maturity of between zero and five years.

The "total return" sought by the Fund consists of income earned on the Fund's investments, plus capital appreciation, if any, which generally arises from decreases in interest rates or improving credit fundamentals for the U.S. government.

For more information on the Fund's investment objectives and strategies, see the section of this prospectus entitled "Investment Objective, Policies and Strategies—Investment Objective and Policies—Investment Strategy." For a discussion of the risks associated with an investment in the Fund, see "Risk Factors."

The Offering

The Fund is making a continuous offering of its shares at NAV per share. The Fund is a Delaware statutory trust authorized to issue an unlimited number of shares. The Fund is offering to sell, through its principal underwriter, UMB Distribution Services, LLC (the "Distributor") under the terms of this prospectus, up to 100,000,000 shares of beneficial interest, at the NAV per share. The initial NAV per share is \$1.00. The minimum initial investment by a shareholder is \$1,000. Subsequent investments may be made with at least \$100. The Fund may, in its discretion, waive these minimums.

The Distributor is not required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of the Fund's shares, but will use reasonable efforts to sell the shares. The Fund is not required to raise a minimum amount of proceeds from this offering. Assets that cannot be invested as described in the section of this prospectus entitled "Investment Objective, Policies and Strategies—Investment Objective and Policies—Investment Strategy," will be invested in cash or cash equivalents. The Fund's continuous offering is expected to continue in reliance on Rule 415 under the Securities Act until the date the Fund has sold 100,000,000 shares, or such earlier date as the Board may determine.

The Fund's shares ("ArCoins" or "shares") can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions on Ethereum, an open, public, distributed ledger that is secured using cryptography (referred to as a "blockchain"). Ethereum records transactions between two parties in a verifiable and permanent way, referred to as "immutability." There are no share certificates and, because the shares can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions using Ethereum's technology, the shares are characterized herein as "digital securities." For more information, including the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "Peer-to-Peer Transactions," "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities."

Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of Securitize, LLC, the Fund's transfer agent (the "Transfer Agent"). The Transfer Agent is regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances.

Like securities issued by any other closed-end fund, ArCoins represent an ownership interest in a portfolio of underlying assets. It is anticipated that the NAV of ArCoins will be relatively stable because, under normal circumstances, the Fund invests at least 80% of its assets in Treasury Securities. Although holders of ArCoins could experience greater NAV volatility than holders of digital instruments that are exchangeable on a 1:1 basis into an underlying single asset (for example, the U.S. dollar, another fiat currency or gold), such volatility will be relatively limited. Notwithstanding the relative lack of price volatility, the Fund anticipates that there will initially be limited to no liquidity in the ArCoins due to relatively low or no transactional volume in peer-to-peer transactions on which to base the value of an ArCoin. Investors should therefore expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if ArCoins had greater liquidity.

Notwithstanding the continuous nature of this offering, the Fund may close to new investors at the discretion of Arca Capital Management, LLC ("Arca" or the "Adviser") (subject to Board approval). If the Fund is closed to new investors, then only existing shareholders of the Fund will be eligible to purchase ArCoins, to receive ArCoins from another existing investor in a peer-to peer transfer, or to reinvest dividends in new ArCoins. The Fund may re-open to new investors and subsequently close again to new investors at any time at the discretion of the Adviser with the approval of the Board. Any such opening and closing of the Fund will be disclosed to potential new investors and existing shareholders through a supplement to this prospectus.

Peer-to-Peer Transactions

ArCoins can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, and a complete record of these transactions is viewable on Ethereum. Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of the Transfer Agent. The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances. The Transfer Agent will reconcile the peer-to-peer transactions executed on Ethereum's blockchain with the Fund's records on at least a daily basis.

- **Before entering into a transaction, a shareholder must be "whitelisted."** Potential shareholders must be "whitelisted" by the Transfer Agent prior to purchasing ArCoins. This is true whether or not a potential shareholder purchases ArCoins directly from the Fund or in a peer-to-peer transaction. In order to be whitelisted, each potential shareholder must complete the Fund's AML/KYC process (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer").
- Before entering into a transaction, a shareholder must open an account with the Fund. Potential shareholders must complete documentation to establish a Fund account with the Transfer Agent (see "Plan of Distribution Purchasing Shares"). Account applications and other documents required by the Transfer Agent to establish an account are available through the Fund's web portal at www.arcalabs.com. Account applications must be completed and submitted electronically directly to the Transfer Agent before an investor wires funds. The Transfer Agent will not accept account applications via mail, overnight delivery, facsimile or other similar means of delivery. The Transfer Agent is responsible for ensuring that each potential transferee in a peer-to-peer transaction has established a Fund account on the books and records of the Fund.
- Before entering into a transaction, a shareholder must have an Ethereum wallet. In order to purchase ArCoins, a potential shareholder must also have a "wallet" on the Ethereum network. Wallets are software applications which store a shareholder's public and private keys. The Fund does not currently have a proprietary wallet for use with ArCoins. Rather, third-party developed wallets compatible with ArCoins may be available as a web-based application, mobile application, desktop application, web browser plugin, or on a hardware-based device. ArCoins purchased by a shareholder, whether directly from the Fund or in a peer-to-peer transfer, will be recorded in the Transfer Agent's book-entry system, and a copy of such record will be viewable in the investor's wallet. An investor can access their wallet (using a distinct private key) on the Ethereum network to initiate a transaction in ArCoins.
- Before entering into a transaction, shareholders should be aware that Ethereum may impose transaction fees. An investor that initiates a transaction on Ethereum must pay transaction fees (referred to as "gas") to the Ethereum network to validate the transaction. Gas is paid in the form of "ETH," ("ether") the fundamental token on Ethereum. The amount of ETH required to pay the gas will vary from time to time dependent upon, among other things, the complexity or size of a particular transaction, congestion on the Ethereum network, and the amount of ETH that a user indicates it is willing to pay to complete a transaction record. For more information, including the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities."

Peer-to-peer transactions do not have to occur at NAV and there is no minimum number of ArCoins that can be transferred in a peer-to-peer transaction. The Fund will publish its NAV daily on the Fund's website, but there is no requirement for peer-to-peer transactions to occur at NAV. Instead, individual participants in peer-to-peer transactions will negotiate the price at which such transactions will occur and the number of shares that will transfer. Using the blockchain in this fashion is relatively new and untested in the closed-end fund market. The Fund therefore anticipates that there will initially be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins due to low or no volume in peer-to-peer transactions on which to base the value of an ArCoin. Investors should therefore expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if the shares had greater liquidity.

- *Peer-to-peer transactions may be taxable to the shareholder.* If you sell or otherwise dispose of ArCoins in a peer-to-peer transaction, you will generally recognize a gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between your tax basis in such ArCoins and the amount you receive upon disposition of such ArCoins.
 - o If you hold ArCoins as capital assets, any such gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if you have held (or are treated as having held) such ArCoins for more than one year at the time of sale.
 - o All or a portion of any loss you realize on a taxable sale of ArCoins will be disallowed if you acquire other ArCoins (whether through the automatic reinvestment of dividends or otherwise) within a 61-day period beginning 30 days before and ending 30 days after your sale of ArCoins. In such case, the basis of the ArCoins acquired will be adjusted to reflect the disallowed loss.
 - o In addition, due to a special rule relating to regulated investment companies ("RICs") in section 852(b)(4)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"), any loss realized upon a taxable sale of ArCoins held (or deemed held) by you for six months or less will be treated as long-term, rather than short-term, to the extent of any capital gain dividends received (or deemed received) by you with respect to such ArCoins. See "U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters" for additional information.

Investment Adviser and Fees

The Adviser, a Delaware limited liability company, is responsible for investing the Fund's portfolio. Area is wholly-owned by Praesidium Partners, Inc., a privately held holding company, and is registered with the SEC as an investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended (the "Advisers Act"). The Fund's portfolio manager is Jeffrey M. Dorman. Mr. Dorman has managed the Fund since inception in July 2020. As of December 31, 2023, Area had approximately \$389,838 in assets under management.

Pursuant to an investment advisory agreement with the Fund (the "Investment Advisory Agreement"), Area is entitled to receive a management fee, calculated at the annual rate of 0.05% of the Fund's average annual net assets. The management fee will be calculated and accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears.

Arca and the Fund have entered into an expense limitation agreement (the "Expense Limitation Agreement"), pursuant to which the Adviser has agreed to reimburse the Fund's initial organizational and offering costs, as well as the Fund's operating expenses, to the extent that the Fund's total annualized fund operating expenses, inclusive of any fees paid pursuant to the Blockchain Administration Agreement and the Fund Services Agreement (each as defined below), but excluding (i) any transaction fees payable by the Fund to Ethereum, taxes, interest expenses, brokerage commissions, acquired fund fees and expenses (if any), expenses incurred in connection with any merger or reorganization and extraordinary expenses and (ii) any distribution fees, exceed 0.75% of the Fund's average daily net assets (the "Expense Cap") until April 30, 2025.

The Fund has agreed to repay the Adviser in the amount of any Fund expenses reimbursed pursuant to the Expense Limitation Agreement (an "Adviser Recoupment"), provided, however, that the Adviser Recoupment: (i) is payable within three (3) years after the date on which the Adviser waived its fee or reimbursed expenses, as applicable; and (ii) the Adviser Recoupment does not cause the Fund's total annual operating expenses during any calendar quarter to exceed the Expense Cap. For the avoidance of doubt, the Adviser Recoupment will not cause Fund expenses to exceed the Expense Cap either (i) at the time of the waiver or (ii) at the time of recoupment. The Expense Limitation Agreement may be terminated by the Adviser or the Board in accordance with its terms. See "Fund Expenses."

Distributions

The Fund intends to distribute most or all of its net earnings and realized gains, if any, in the form of dividends from net investment income ("dividends") and distributions of net realized capital gains ("capital gain distributions" and, together with dividends, "Distributions" and each, a "Distribution"). The Fund intends to accrue dividends daily and distribute them to shareholders of record quarterly. Capital gain distributions, if any, usually will be declared and paid annually in December. The Fund does not have a fixed distribution rate nor does it guarantee that it will pay any distributions in any particular period. Unless a shareholder elects otherwise, their distributions will be reinvested in additional ArCoins under the Fund's distribution reinvestment plan. Shareholders who elect not to participate in the Fund's distribution reinvestment plan will receive all distributions in cash paid to the shareholder of record (or, if the shares are held in a nominee name, then to such nominee). See "Distribution Policy" and "Distribution Reinvestment Policy."

Blockchain Administrator and Developer

Arca Labs, LLC ("Arca Labs"), an affiliate of the Adviser, serves as the Fund's blockchain administrator pursuant to a Blockchain Administration and Development Agreement (the "Blockchain Administration Agreement"). Under the terms of the Blockchain Administration Agreement, Arca Labs is responsible for providing, or arranging for the provision of, programming, development and administrative services necessary for the issuance of the Fund's shares as digital securities and the on-going maintenance and administration of such digital securities. This includes, for example, coding ArCoins' "smart contracts," which are computer programs written to the blockchain, and maintaining and updating such code as necessary. For its services as the blockchain administrator, Arca Labs is paid a fee calculated at the annual rate of 0.20% of the Fund's average annual net assets, calculated and accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears.

Pursuant to the Blockchain Administration Agreement, Arca Labs has engaged the Developer to provide programming and other development services related to ArCoins. The Fund's smart contracts use a programming standard (ERC-20) that enables the Developer to program compliance-related transfer restrictions into the smart contract. This means that the Developer can program conditions under which ArCoins may be transferred in a peer-to-peer transaction, requirements that potential transferees must be whitelisted, and the number of ArCoins that may be transferred (for instance, in a monthly repurchase offer, as described below) into the smart contract. This limits the ability of a shareholder to engage in peer-to-peer transactions that are inconsistent with the policies of the Fund and the Transfer Agent. For more information regarding the use of the Ethereum network to initiate peer-to-peer transfers of ArCoins, see "Peer-to-Peer Transactions" in this prospectus.

Distributor

The Fund's Distributor, UMB Distribution Services, Inc., is registered with the SEC as a broker-dealer and is a member of FINRA. Pursuant to a distribution agreement with the Fund, the Distributor will be entitled to receive a distribution fee for its services.

Custodian, Transfer Agent and Administrator

Securitize, LLC serves as the transfer agent of the Fund. UMB Bank, N.A. serves as the Fund's Custodian (the "Custodian") and Ultimus Fund Solutions, LLC serves as the Fund's administrator ("Administrator"). The Fund compensates each of the Transfer Agent, the Custodian and the Administrator for its services.

The Transfer Agent maintains the Fund's shareholder records in a book-entry system, and the Fund does not issue physical share certificates. The Ethereum blockchain contains a viewable "courtesy copy" of such records, but the Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership for the Fund's shares in all circumstances. In the event of a conflict between the transaction history on the Ethereum blockchain and the records maintained by the Transfer Agent, the Transfer Agent shall update the blockchain record as necessary and such update will be recorded and viewable on the Ethereum network as a subsequent transaction. In addition to maintaining the Fund's shareholder records, the Transfer Agent is responsible for, among other things, preparing and delivering periodic shareholder reports, proxy statements and shareholder tax reporting, preparing and delivering confirmation statements to shareholders, preparing and transmitting to shareholders payments for Distributions declared by the Fund, performing services required with respect to lost shareholders as required under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and performing AML/KYC processes (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer"). See "Management of the Fund" for a description of the services to be provided by each of the Administrator and the Custodian.

Closed-End Fund Structure and Limited Liquidity

Closed-end funds differ from open-end management investment companies (commonly referred to as mutual funds) in that closed-end funds do not typically redeem their shares at the option of the shareholder. Rather, closed-end fund shares typically trade in the secondary market via a stock exchange. Unlike many closed-end funds, however, ArCoins are not listed on a stock exchange. ArCoins are issued as uncertificated securities that can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions on the Ethereum blockchain. A copy of the records related to ownership of the Fund's shares, including transactions involving the shares, are recorded on the Ethereum blockchain. The Ethereum blockchain uses cryptography to validate ownership of shares and the transfer of such shares. In other words, computers using algorithms to solve complex mathematical equations prove that a shareholder controls a wallet containing ArCoins and wants a transaction to be sent. Transactions are subsequently verified by nodes. We refer to this process as the use of "blockchain technology."

Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of the Transfer Agent, which is regulated by the SEC. The Transfer Agent will reconcile the blockchain transactions with the Fund's records on at least a daily basis, but the Transfer Agent's records will constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances.

Since blockchain technology is not yet widely used in the securities markets, the Fund anticipates that there will initially be limited to no transactional volume in the Fund's shares, resulting in limited to no liquidity in Fund shares. The Fund therefore provides a limited amount of additional liquidity by operating as an interval fund, meaning that the Fund has implemented a monthly share repurchase program as described below under "Repurchase of Shares." There is no assurance that a shareholder will be able to tender their shares when or in the amount that they desire (see "Monthly Repurchase of Shares").

Investor Suitability

An investment in the Fund involves risk. It is possible that you may lose money. An investment in the Fund is suitable only for investors who can bear the risks associated with limited liquidity in the shares and the uncertainty of emerging technologies, and should be viewed as a long-term investment. Before making your investment decision, you should (i) consider the suitability of this investment with respect to your investment objectives and personal financial situation and (ii) consider factors such as your personal net worth, income, age, risk tolerance and liquidity needs. Because the Fund is engaged in a continuous offering, it is generally subject to continuous asset in-flows, but not subject to continuous out-flows.

Repurchases of Shares

The Fund operates as an interval fund. As such, it has adopted a fundamental policy to make monthly repurchase offers, at NAV, of no less than 5% of its shares then outstanding, provided that the repurchase offer amount for the then current monthly period, plus the repurchase offer amounts for the two monthly periods immediately preceding the then current monthly period, will not exceed 25% of the Fund's outstanding shares, as determined by the Board (the "Repurchase Offer Policy"). Subject to the review and approval of the Board, the Fund currently anticipates making an offer to repurchase 5% of the Fund's outstanding shares each month (the "Repurchase Offer Amount"). There is no guarantee that shareholders will be able to sell all of the shares they desire in a monthly repurchase offer because shareholders, in total, may wish to sell more than the number of shares the Fund offers to repurchase in a particular repurchase offer.

Under the Repurchase Offer Policy, if the amount of repurchase requests exceeds the number of shares the Fund offers to repurchase, the Fund will repurchase shares on a pro rata basis. If shareholders tender more than the Repurchase Offer Amount, the Fund may, but is not required to, repurchase an additional number of shares not to exceed 2% of the outstanding shares of the Fund in any three-month period. If the Fund determines not to repurchase more than the Repurchase Offer Amount, or if shareholders tender shares in an amount exceeding the Repurchase Offer Amount plus 2% of the outstanding shares, the Fund will generally repurchase the shares on a pro rata basis, provided that: (i) the Fund may accept all shares tendered for repurchase by shareholders who own less than 100 shares and who tender all of their shares before prorating other amounts tendered; and (ii) the Fund may accept by lot shares tendered by shareholders who request repurchase of all shares held by them and who, when tendering their shares, elect to have either (A) all or none or (B) at least a minimum amount or none accepted, if the Fund first accepts all shares tendered by shareholders who do not make this election.

The Fund does not currently charge a repurchase fee. Prior to implementing any such repurchase fee, the Fund would seek Board approval of the implementation and amount of such fee and would update the Fund's registration statement to disclose the effect such fee would have on the Fund's fees and expenses, consistent with the requirements of rules, regulations and forms adopted by the SEC.

The Fund will maintain liquid securities or cash sufficient to meet monthly redemption requirements. See "Monthly Repurchases of Shares."

Summary of Risks

Investing in the Fund involves risks, including the risk that you may receive little or no return on your investment or that you may lose part or all of your investment. Consequently, you can lose money by investing in the Fund. No assurance can be given that the Fund will achieve its investment objective, and investment results may vary substantially over time and from period to period. An investment in the Fund is not appropriate for all investors.

An investment in the Fund is not a deposit of any bank and is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency.

Risks of Digital Securities

Management Risk. The Fund's shares are digital asset securities, meaning they are uncertificated securities that are transferable in peer-to-peer transactions using blockchain technology. Members of the Adviser's management have experience in digital securities and blockchain since as early as 2015. Several members of management have experience working at companies in the digital security and blockchain sectors and have previously made investments in bitcoin and other digital assets. However, the Fund is one of the first registered funds to offer digital asset securities.

Regulatory Risk. A courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder records is maintained using the Ethereum blockchain and peer-to-peer transfers may be initiated by shareholders on the blockchain. The entities that support the ability of shareholders to engage in peer-to-peer transactions, including the Transfer Agent and the Ethereum network, are not licensed under the virtual currency or money transmission regulations of any state in the United States or registered with the U.S. Department of the Treasury Financial Crimes Enforcement Network ("FinCEN"). If any regulatory authority were to assert that additional licensing or registration was required for any such party, it could affect their operations or viability, and could adversely affect the ability of shareholders to engage in peer-to-peer transfers of ArCoins. This in turn would have a material adverse effect on the liquidity of ArCoins and the holders' ability to transfer ArCoins.

Digital Asset and Blockchain Regulatory Risk. Regulation of digital assets, blockchain technologies and digital asset platforms is currently developing and likely to rapidly evolve, varies significantly among international, federal, state and local jurisdictions and is subject to significant uncertainty. Various legislative and executive bodies in the United States and in other countries are currently considering, or may in the future consider, laws, regulations, guidance, or other actions related to digital assets and blockchain technology, which could directly or indirectly impact the Fund, and thus the Fund's shareholders. Failure by the Fund or any Fund service provider to comply with any such laws, rules or regulations, many of which may not exist yet or are subject to interpretation and may be subject to change, could result in a variety of adverse consequences to the Fund (and thus to the Fund's shareholders), including civil penalties and fines.

New or changing laws and regulations or interpretations of existing laws and regulations may adversely impact the Fund's ability to issue and redeem shares or otherwise make distributions on shares, the liquidity of shares, and the structure, rights and transferability of the shares. Therefore, there can be no assurance that any new or continuing regulatory scrutiny or initiatives will not have an adverse impact on the shares or impede the Fund's current or future activities.

In addition, because of the differences between the way the shares are issued as compared to shares in a traditional registered investment company, there is a risk that issues that might easily be resolved by existing law if traditional methods were involved may not be easily resolved for the shares. The occurrence of any related issue or dispute could have a material adverse effect on the Fund's current or future business or the shares.

Blockchain networks currently face an uncertain regulatory landscape in not only the United States but also in many foreign jurisdictions such as the European Union and China. Various foreign jurisdictions may, in the near future, adopt laws, regulations or directives that affect the networks and their users, developers and service providers that fall within such jurisdictions' regulatory scope. Such laws, regulations or directives may conflict with those of the United States or may directly and negatively impact the Fund and its service providers. The effect of any future regulatory change is impossible to predict, but such change could be substantial and adverse to the shareholders, the Fund and the Fund's service providers.

Liquidity Risk. The Fund's shares are issued as digital securities, meaning the securities are uncertificated securities that may be transferred using blockchain technology (see "About the Digital Securities" and "Plan of Distribution – Peer-to Peer Transactions"). The shares are not listed for trading on a national securities exchange or through a national market system ("NMS") and are not available for secondary trading in any venue, such as a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange platform that is a national securities exchange or on an alternative trading system ("ATS") operated by a registered broker-dealer and that is subject to Regulation ATS. The Fund has no current agreements to make ArCoins available through any such electronic exchange platform. See "Potential Future Fund Attributes" and "—Risks Associated with Certain Potential Future Fund Attributes" beginning on page 37 of this prospectus for more information regarding potential secondary public markets for Fund shares that may, but are not guaranteed to, be available in the future, and the risks associated with those markets.

Investors are currently only able to dispose of their shares through the Fund's Repurchase Offer Policy or in peer-to-peer transactions with other investors who have completed the Fund's AML/KYC process and who are approved, or "whitelisted," by the Transfer Agent to hold ArCoins. An investor must be aware of other eligible investors who are available to enter into direct peer-to-peer transactions; neither the Fund nor its Transfer Agent will publish such information. There may be relatively few investors to whom ArCoins can be transferred in a peer-to-peer transaction and, as a result, there may be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins.

Emerging Technology Risk. Since ArCoins are transferable using emerging technologies, transactions in ArCoins will be subject to associated risks including:

- a rapidly-evolving regulatory landscape, which might include security, privacy or other regulatory concerns that could require changes to digital systems that disrupt transactions in ArCoins;
- the possibility of undiscovered technical flaws in an underlying technology, including in the process by which transactions are recorded to the Ethereum blockchain or by which the validity of a copy of such blockchain can be authenticated;
- the possibility that security measures that authenticate prior transactions could be compromised, or "hacked," which could allow an attacker to alter the Ethereum blockchain and thereby disrupt the ability to corroborate definitive transactions recorded on the blockchain:
- the possibility that new technologies or services will inhibit access to the Ethereum blockchain;
- the possibility that changes to policies of the Ethereum blockchain will limit the ability to withdraw and deposit fiat currency with the Fund;
- the possibility that other participants in the Ethereum blockchain could collude to manipulate the share price or limit liquidity in ArCoins which could restrict a shareholder's ability to divest their holdings in the Fund;
- the possibility of breakdowns and transaction halts as a result of undiscovered technology flaws that could prevent transactions for a period of time;

- the possibility that a digital "wallet" application or interface is hacked by a third party, resulting in a loss of the holder's ArCoins; and
- the possibility that an investor's private key is lost or stolen and the Fund is unable to verify the loss or theft could result in irreversible client losses.

Operational and Technology Risk. A courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder record is available to the public on Ethereum, which is an open source, public, distributed ledger. The complete transaction history from the issuance of the ArCoins is viewable on the Ethereum blockchain. As a result, robust and transparent transaction data, but not shareholder identity, is publicly available via the published blockchain. The transaction data is secured by cryptography and only a public-key-derived wallet address (and not a shareholder's personal identifying information) is exposed to the public on the blockchain. The personal identifying information necessary to associate a public key representing a given block of shares with the record owner of those shares is maintained by the Transfer Agent and is not available to the public. The data maintained by the Transfer Agent also includes current information regarding an investor's account holdings and balance. If there are data security breaches with respect to the Transfer Agent's records resulting in theft of the information necessary to link personal identity with public keys, the stolen information could be used to determine a shareholder's complete transaction history in the Fund's shares. Moreover, concerns over these privacy issues may limit adoption of blockchain technology by a range of potential investors, reducing liquidity in ArCoins. See "About the Digital Securities" for procedures if a private key is lost or stolen.

If there is a cyberattack on the Fund's web portal, internal or affiliate platforms, or the Ethereum blockchain network, the Transfer Agent or the Developer may lose the ability to control compliance and transfer restrictions programmed into the Fund's smart contracts which could increase the possibility of loss or theft of investors' shares in the Fund. Such loss or theft could result in claims against the Fund and could have a substantial adverse effect on the financial and business operations of the Fund.

If, for any reason, the smart contract technology utilized with respect to the Fund's shares were to become unavailable and suitable alternative technology were not available, investors in the shares would not have a means of proving the validity of the publicly available blockchain record. As a result, the accuracy of publicly available transfer information could be called into question and investors could stop transacting in digital securities. As there will not be an option to purchase ArCoins in a non-digital format, in the event that investors are no longer able to transact in digital securities on a peer-to-peer basis, the only source of liquidity in the shares would be monthly redemption offers made by the Fund, and the Board would consider whether such an environment would warrant discontinuing operating the Fund.

The Fees and Risks Related to Use of the Ethereum Blockchain. Transactions on the Ethereum network are subject to the terms and conditions of Ethereum. An investor who initiates a transaction on the Ethereum network must pay fees in the form of "ETH," the fundamental token for the operation of Ethereum. These transaction fees (sometimes called "gas") are paid to validate a transaction. Gas measures the amount of computational effort that it will take to validate a given transaction. If an investor does not maintain adequate ETH in their wallet, the Transfer Agent may withhold the U.S. dollar equivalent of such transaction fees from the proceeds of a transaction or reduce the amount of an investment in the Fund by the U.S. dollar equivalent of the gas. The amount of gas required to execute a transaction will vary from time to time depending on, among other things, the complexity or size of a particular transaction and the congestion on the Ethereum network. Congestion on the Ethereum network may be due to increased transactions involving smart contracts that are unrelated to ArCoins, and the Fund cannot control such congestion.

The time it takes to complete a transaction will depend on how much gas is paid and how congested the Ethereum network is. On an average day, it can take between 15 seconds to 5 minutes to process a transaction with standard fees. Given current network demand, it is estimated that a standard transaction may be processed within 5 minutes. Since the Ethereum network will prioritize transactions offering higher gas prices over those offering lower gas prices, shareholders who wish to have a transaction record processed faster should be aware that they may incur higher transaction fees. The Fund does not establish the amount of gas required to complete a transaction record and there is no limit on the gas price a transaction record may need to complete in a timely manner.

When an investor desires to engage in a peer-to-peer transaction, the investor who initiates the transaction is required to pay the gas. If an investor is unwilling or unable to pay for gas at a high enough rate, the transaction may not be completed in a timely manner. Additionally, an error in the smart contract creating ArCoins could result in unintended or uncontrolled gas usage which, if not limited by an investor through its wallet interface, may deplete the amount of ether held by the investor.

When the Fund makes a distribution of a shareholder's interest or pays a dividend, the gas will be the responsibility of the Fund. Under the arrangement with the Developer, such transaction fees will be paid by the Developer and reimbursed by the Fund in U.S. dollars. If an investor tenders shares for redemption, any transaction fees required by the Ethereum network will be paid directly by the investor or the Transfer Agent may add the U.S. dollar equivalent of the ETH required to pay for the gas to the transaction amount or withhold the U.S. dollar equivalent of the ether required to pay the gas from the tender proceeds. An investor who initiates a peer-to-peer transaction with another whitelisted account (as described below) will need to hold sufficient ETH to pay the gas required to use the Ethereum blockchain or such transaction may not be processed.

The Fund does not control Ethereum, and there is no guarantee that the Ethereum network will continue to operate under its current terms in the future. If Ethereum moves to a different mechanism for validating transactions in the future, it could negatively impact the amount or character of the fees due on transactions in ArCoins.

Ethereum Blockchain Technology Risks

Prior to September 2022, Ethereum used a consensus protocol called proof-of-work, similar to bitcoin. This allowed the nodes of the Ethereum network to agree on the state of all information recorded on the Ethereum blockchain and prevented certain kinds of economic attacks. In September 2022, the Ethereum blockchain moved to a proof-of-stake ("PoS") consensus mechanism. A risk of PoS is centralization of staking power in a relatively small number of validators which could occur, for example, as a result of validators ceasing operations or if staked ether is otherwise concentrated in a small number of validators. As a result, it may adversely affect the confirmation process for transactions (*i.e.*, temporarily decreasing the speed at which blocks are added to a blockchain until the next scheduled adjustment in difficulty for block solutions) or otherwise be possible for a bad actor to manipulate a blockchain and hinder transactions. Any reduction in confidence in the confirmation process or processing power of the Ethereum blockchain may adversely affect an investment in the Fund.

Fork Risk

Blockchain software is generally open-source. Any user can download the software, modify it and then propose that the network adopt the modification. When a modification is introduced and a substantial majority of users consent to the modification, the change is implemented and the blockchain network remains uninterrupted. However, if less than a substantial majority of users consent to a proposed modification, and the blockchain consensus mechanism allows for the modification to nonetheless be implemented by some users and the modification is not compatible with the software prior to its modification, the consequence would be what is known as a "fork" (*i.e.*, "split") of the blockchain network (and the blockchain), with one version running the pre-modified software and the other running the modified software. The effect of a fork is the existence of two (or more) versions of the blockchain network running in parallel, but with each version's native asset lacking interchangeability. Additionally, a fork could be introduced by an unintentional, unanticipated software flaw in the multiple versions of otherwise compatible software that users run. If a fork occurs, the original blockchain and the forked blockchain could potentially compete for users and other participants, leading to a loss of these for the original blockchain.

51% Attack Risk

If a majority of staked native cryptocurrency on a blockchain using a proof-of-stake consensus mechanism, such as Ethereum, is controlled by a bad actor, whether singularly or as a group (often referred to as a "51% attack"), it may be able to alter the blockchain on which the network and network transactions rely. This could occur, for example, if the bad actor were to construct fraudulent blocks or prevent certain transactions from being completed in a timely manner, or at all. It could also be possible for a malicious actor to control, exclude or modify the ordering of transactions, though it could not generate new network coins or transactions. Further, a bad actor could "double-spend" its own network native digital asset (*i.e.*, spend the same network digital asset in more than one transaction) and prevent the confirmation of other users' transactions for so long as it maintained control. If the network community did not reject the fraudulent blocks as malicious or to the extent that such bad actor did not yield its control, reversing any changes made to the blockchain network may be impossible. The possible crossing of this threshold indicates a greater risk that a single validator (or group of validators working together) could exert authority over the validation of network transactions. If the feasibility of a bad actor gaining control of the blockchain network increases, it may negatively affect the ability of the Fund's shares to be held on the blockchain undergoing a 51% Attack.

The 51% threshold is the level that would almost guarantee a malicious actor's success. However, such attacks could in theory occur at thresholds lower than 51% of the staked cryptocurrency. In addition, a malicious actor may also obtain control over the blockchain network through its influence over core developers by gaining direct control over a core developer or an otherwise influential programmer. To the extent that a blockchain network's ecosystem does not grow, the possibility that a malicious actor may be able to obtain control of the processing power or development control on the blockchain network in this manner will remain heightened.

Structural Risks:

Conflicts of Interest. The Adviser and/or its affiliates provide investment advice to other parties and manage other accounts and private investment vehicles, including accounts that have performance or other fees that are higher than the fees paid by the Fund to the Adviser. Additionally, the Fund's officers serve or may serve as officers, directors or principals of other investment funds managed by the Adviser or its affiliates. Serving in multiple capacities and with respect to more than one entity or fund gives rise to conflicts of interest. Conflicts may also arise when the Fund's investment objective overlaps, in part or in whole, with the investment objective of affiliated investment funds, accounts or other investment vehicles, including with respect to the allocation of investment opportunities among the Fund and other investment funds or accounts advised by the Adviser or its affiliates. The Adviser has adopted compliance policies, procedures and systems designed to protect against potential incentives that may favor one account over another, including policies and procedures that address the allocation of investment opportunities, execution of portfolio transactions, personal trading by employees and other potential conflicts of interest. These policies and procedures are designed to ensure that all client accounts are treated equitably over time.

Interval Fund Risk. The Fund is a closed-end fund operating as an interval fund. Among other things, interval funds differ from open-end management investment companies (commonly referred to as mutual funds) in that they do not generally redeem their shares at the option of the shareholder (other than pursuant to the Repurchase Offer Policy). By comparison, mutual funds issue securities that are redeemable daily at NAV at the option of the shareholder and typically engage in a continuous offering of their shares. Mutual fund shares do not trade in the secondary market. Mutual funds are subject to continuous asset in-flows and out-flows that can complicate portfolio management, whereas closed-end funds, including interval funds, generally can stay more fully invested in securities consistent with the fund's investment objective and policies.

No Minimum Amount of Proceeds Required. The Fund is not required to raise a minimum amount of proceeds from this offering in order to maintain viable operations, however, the Fund estimates that it needs to raise \$100 million. There can be no assurance that the Fund will raise an adequate amount in a timely manner.

Risk of Fund Closure. Notwithstanding the continuous nature of this offering, the Fund may close to new investors at the discretion of the Adviser (subject to Board approval). If the Fund is closed to new investors, then only existing shareholders of the Fund will be eligible to purchase the Fund's shares, receive shares from another existing investor in a peer-to peer transfer, or reinvest dividends in new shares of the Fund. The Fund may re-open to new investments and subsequently close again to new investors at any time at the discretion of the Adviser (subject to Board approval). Any such opening and closing of the Fund will be disclosed to potential new investors and existing shareholders through a supplement to this prospectus.

Liquidity Risk. The shares are not listed for trading on any national securities exchange nor available for trading through a NMS. The shares are also not currently available for secondary trading in any venue, such as a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange platform that is a national securities exchange or an ATS operated by a registered broker-dealer and that is subject to Regulation ATS. Although the shares may be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, the availability of counterparties to such transactions is limited to other holders of ArCoins or other eligible purchasers who have submitted to the Fund's AML/KYC procedures, have established a Fund account with the Transfer Agent, and have been whitelisted by the Transfer Agent. In addition, a current shareholder must know the Ethereum wallet address and/or identity of an approved potential counterparty in order to engage in peer-to-peer transactions; neither the Fund nor its Transfer Agent will publish such information. There may be relatively few investors to whom ArCoins can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions and, as a result, there may be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins. As a result, shareholders may not be able to sell their ArCoins on a timely basis or at all. See "Potential Future Fund Attributes" and "Risks Associated with Certain Potential Future Fund Attributes" beginning on page 37 of this prospectus for more information regarding potential secondary public markets for Fund shares that may, but are not guaranteed to, be available in the future, and the risks associated with those markets.

Risks Relating to the Fund's Tax Status. To remain eligible for the tax treatment accorded to RICs and their shareholders under the Code, the Fund must meet certain source of income, asset diversification, and annual distribution requirements. If the Fund were to fail to qualify as a RIC, all of its taxable income regardless of whether timely distributed to shareholders will be subject to fund-level tax at the applicable corporate income tax rate and all of its distributions from earnings and profits (including from net long-term capital gains) will be taxable to shareholders as ordinary income. In any such event, the resulting corporate taxes could substantially reduce the Fund's net assets, the amount of income available for distribution and the amount of its distributions. Such a failure would have a material adverse effect on the Fund and its shareholders.

Reliance on the Transfer Agent. Ownership of ArCoins is recorded in the Fund's books and records maintained on a book-entry basis by the Transfer Agent. The Fund's agreement with the Transfer Agent can be terminated by either party by giving prior written notice. If the Transfer Agent chooses to exercise its termination rights or otherwise ceases to operate as a transfer agent, the Fund would seek to engage a successor transfer agent. In the absence of finding such a successor, an affiliate of the Adviser would likely assume the role of transfer agent. While Arca believes its affiliate could successfully assume the role of transfer agent, no assurance can be given that it would be able to do so and if such affiliate is unable to do so, the ability to transfer ArCoins would be adversely affected and it could be difficult or impossible for the Fund to pay dividends, execute its Repurchase Offer Policy or provide voting rights to the correct holders of record of the Fund's shares.

Investment-Related Risks

U.S. Treasury Obligations Risk. Treasury Securities may differ from other securities in their interest rates, maturities, times of issuance and other characteristics and may provide relatively lower returns than those of other securities. Similar to other issuers, changes to the financial condition or credit rating of the U.S. government may cause the value of the Fund's Treasury Securities to decline.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that securities held by the Fund will decline in value because of changes in interest rates. When interest rates decline, the value of portfolio securities already held by the Fund can be expected to rise. Conversely, when interest rates rise, the value of existing portfolio securities can be expected to decline. A fund with a longer average portfolio duration will be more sensitive to changes in interest rates than a fund with a shorter average portfolio duration.

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk is the risk that low trading volume, lack of a market maker, large position size, or legal restrictions (including daily price fluctuation limits or "circuit breakers") limits or prevents the Fund from selling particular portfolio holdings at desirable prices. At times, a major portion of a security held by the Fund may be held by relatively few institutional purchasers. Even if the Fund considers such securities liquid because of the availability of an institutional market, such securities may become difficult to value or sell in adverse market or economic conditions.

Portfolio Management Risk. Portfolio management risk is the risk that the investment techniques and risk analyses applied by the Adviser will not produce the desired results and that legislative, regulatory, or tax restrictions, policies or developments may affect the investment techniques available to the Adviser in connection with managing the Fund. There is no guarantee that the investment objective of the Fund will be achieved.

Market Risk. An investment in ArCoins is subject to investment risk, including the possible loss of the entire principal amount invested. An investment in ArCoins represents an indirect investment in the securities owned by the Fund. The value of ArCoins, like other market investments, may move up or down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. In addition, if you are able to sell your ArCoins through a peer-to-peer transaction, that transaction may not occur at NAV, as peer-to-peer transactions occur at individually negotiated prices. Because ArCoins do not trade on an exchange, NMS, or similar venue, there will be no public disclosure of bid or ask prices for the shares, although the Fund will publish its NAV on its website daily in order to facilitate price discovery. The value of your ArCoins at any point in time may be worth less than the value of your original investment, even after taking into account any reinvestment of dividends and distributions.

Valuation Risk. If a security held by the Fund does not have a market value, the security will be "fair valued" by the Adviser as the valuation designee in good faith under procedures adopted by the Board. Fair value is defined as the amount for which assets could be sold in an orderly disposition over a reasonable period of time, taking into account the nature of the asset. Fair value pricing, however, involves judgments that are inherently subjective and inexact, since fair valuation procedures are used only when it is not possible to be sure what value should be attributed to a particular asset or when an event will affect the market price of an asset and to what extent. As a result, fair value pricing may not reflect actual market value, and it is possible that the fair value determined for a security will be materially different from the value that actually could be or is realized upon the sale of that asset. Since the Fund's portfolio will consist primarily of Treasury Securities, the likelihood that the Fund will own securities subject to fair valuation is remote.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters

The Fund has elected to be taxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, the Fund generally will not have to pay fund-level U.S. federal income taxes on any ordinary income or capital gains that it distributes to its shareholders from its taxable earnings and profits. Even if the Fund qualifies as a RIC, it generally will be subject to U.S. federal corporate income tax on its undistributed taxable income and could be subject to U.S. federal excise, state, local and foreign taxes. To maintain RIC tax treatment, the Fund must meet specified source-of-income and asset diversification requirements and distribute annually at least 90% of its ordinary income and net short-term capital gain in excess of net long-term capital loss, if any. See "U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters."

FEES AND FUND EXPENSES

The following table is intended to assist you in understanding the costs and expenses that an investor in the Fund will bear directly or indirectly.

Shareholder Transaction Expenses		
Maximum Sales Load (as a percent of offering price)	0.00	%
Dividend Reinvestment Plan Fees	None	
Annual Expenses (as a percentage of net assets attributable to common shares)		
Management Fees	0.05	%
Other Expenses	134.23	%
Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses ¹	0.05	%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	134.33	%
Fees Waived ²	(133.53)%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses After Fee Waiver	0.80	<u>%</u>

- Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses are the indirect costs of investing in other investment companies. These indirect costs may include performance fees paid to the Acquired Fund's advisor or its affiliates. It does not include brokerage or transaction costs incurred by the Acquired Funds. The operating expenses in this fee table will not correlate to the expense ratio in the Fund's financial highlights, when issued, because the financial statements, when issued, include only the direct operating expenses incurred by the Fund.
- Pursuant to the terms of the Expense Limitation Agreement, the Adviser will reimburse the Fund's operating expenses, to the extent that the Fund's total annualized fund operating expenses, inclusive of any fees paid pursuant to the Blockchain Administration Agreement and the Fund Services Agreement, but excluding (i) any transaction fees payable by the Fund to Ethereum, taxes, interest expenses, brokerage commissions, acquired fund fees and expenses (if any), expenses incurred in connection with any merger or reorganization and extraordinary expenses and (ii) any distribution fees, exceed 0.75% of the Fund's average daily net assets (the "Expense Cap") until April 30, 2025. The Adviser may recoup such reimbursed expenses within three years from the date on which the applicable expense payment was made by the Adviser, if such recoupment does not cause the Fund's total annual operating expenses (on an annualized basis and net of any reimbursements received by the Fund during such fiscal year) to exceed the Expense Cap during any calendar quarter. For the avoidance of doubt, such Recoupment will not cause Fund expenses to exceed the Expense Cap either (i) at the time of the waiver or (ii) at the time of recoupment. The Expense Limitation Agreement will remain in effect until April 30, 2025 and is terminable by the Fund's Board in accordance with its terms. The Adviser does not have the ability to terminate the Expense Limitation Agreement prior to April 30, 2025. See "Fund Expenses".

The Fees and Fund Expenses Table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy and hold shares of the Fund. More information about management fees and other expenses is available in "Management of the Fund" starting on page 23 of this prospectus.

EXAMPLE

The following example illustrates the hypothetical expenses that you would pay on a \$1,000 investment assuming annual expenses attributable to shares remain unchanged and shares earn a 5% annual return. The example reflects total annual expenses, after the effect of the Expense Limitation Agreement, for the one-year period and the first year of the three-, five-, and ten-year periods:

Example 1 Year			3 Years		5 Years			10 Years		
Shares	\$	8	\$	358*	\$	388*	\$	391*		

^{*} The Fund's current contractual Expense Limitation Agreement is in effect until April 30, 2025. As a result, estimated expenses for after the first year of the 3, 5, and 10 year periods are calculated using the Fund's current Total Annual Fund Operating Expense ratio of 134.33%.

The example should not be considered a representation of actual future expenses. Actual expenses may be higher or lower than those shown.

The purpose of the above table is to help a shareholder understand the fees and expenses that such holder would bear directly or indirectly. There can be no assurance that the Expense Limitation Agreement will be renewed. In the event the Expense Limitation Agreement is terminated by the Board, investors will likely bear higher expenses.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Per Share Data and Ratios for a Share of Beneficial Interest Outstanding Throughout each Year/Period

	Year Ended December 31, 2023		Year Ended December 31, 2022		Dece	r Ended mber 31, 2021	Period* Ended December 31, 2020	
Net asset value, beginning of year/period	\$	1.01	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	1.00
Activity from investment operations:								
Net investment income/(loss) ⁽¹⁾		0.05		0.01		$(0.00)^{(2)}$		$(0.00)^{(2)}$
Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss)								
on investments ⁽²⁾		0.00		(0.00)		(0.00)		0.00
Total from investment operations		0.05		0.01		(0.00)		0.00
Less distributions from:								
Net investment income		(0.06)		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u> </u>
Total distributions		(0.06)						
Net asset value, end of year/period	\$	1.00	\$	1.01	\$	1.00	\$	1.00
Total return ⁽³⁾		5.26%		1.00%		0.00%		0.00%(9)
Net assets, end of year/period (000's)	\$	390	\$	371	\$	116	\$	123
Ratio of gross expenses to average net assets ^(4,7)		134.28%		146.10%		717.53%		1404.93%(5)
Ratio of net expenses to average net assets ^(4,8)		0.75%		0.75%		$0.19\%^{(10)}$		$0.75\%^{(5)}$
Ratio of net investment income/(loss) to								
average net assets ⁽⁴⁾		5.24%		0.92%		(0.13)%		$(0.64)\%^{(5)}$
Portfolio Turnover Rate		0%		0%		0%		$0\%^{(6)}$

^{*} The Arca U.S. Treasury Fund commenced operations on July 6, 2020.

⁽¹⁾ Per share amounts calculated using the average shares method, which more appropriately presents the per share data for the year/period.

⁽²⁾ Less than \$0.005.

⁽³⁾ Total returns are historical and assume changes in share price and reinvestment of dividends and distributions. Total returns for periods of less than one year are not annualized. Total returns would be lower absent fee waivers.

⁽⁴⁾ Does not include the expenses of other investment companies in which the Fund invests, if any.

⁽⁵⁾ Annualized.

⁽⁶⁾ Not Annualized.

⁽⁷⁾ Represents the ratio of expenses to average net assets absent of fee waivers and/or expense reimbursements by the Adviser.

⁽⁸⁾ Represents the ratio of expenses to average net assets inclusive of fee waivers and/or expense reimbursements by the Adviser.

⁽⁹⁾ Represents total return based on net asset values per share from commencement of investment operations on July 6, 2020 through December 31, 2020.

⁽¹⁰⁾ Includes voluntary waiver from the Adviser. Without this additional voluntary waiver, the net expense ratio would have been 0.75% for the year ended December 31, 2021.

THE FUND

The Fund is a continuously offered, diversified, closed-end management investment company registered under the 1940 Act that operates as an interval fund. The Fund was organized as a Delaware statutory trust on November 2, 2018, pursuant to a Declaration of Trust, which is governed by the laws of the State of Delaware. The Fund has a limited operating history. The Fund's principal office is located 4551 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292 and its telephone number is 1-888-526-1997.

ABOUT THE DIGITAL SECURITIES

ArCoins are issued as digital asset securities, meaning they are uncertificated securities with a digital copy of the Fund's shareholder register viewable on the Ethereum blockchain.

Record ownership of ArCoin is maintained by the Transfer Agent, which is regulated by the SEC. The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances. To enhance the shareholder experience, however, the Fund has arranged for the Transfer Agent to maintain a digital copy of the share register viewable on the Ethereum blockchain. The digital copy of the Fund's shareholder records on the Ethereum blockchain is pseudonymized. That is, it does not identify shareholders of record by name. Rather, each shareholder that holds ArCoin is identified by a unique digital wallet address. The copy of the Fund's records on the Ethereum blockchain does not govern ownership of ArCoin. The Fund's conventional books and records maintained by the Transfer Agent are the only controlling record of share ownership for corporate and securities law purposes.

ArCoin are conventional uncertificated securities, with book-entry records maintained by the Transfer Agent. Blockchain technology does not play a controlling role in the sale, issuance, transfer or custody of ArCoin. The use of "digital" in connection with describing ArCoin is intended to differentiate these securities from uncertificated securities that do not have the digital enhancements necessary to allow for a copy of the Fund's records to be viewable on the blockchain. The benefits of such digital enhancements include, but are not limited to; (i) allowing investors to initiate peer-to-peer transactions on the Ethereum blockchain; (ii) allowing shareholders to take advantage of blockchain technology to reduce settlement times for peer-to-peer transactions; (iii) enabling the Fund, the Transfer Agent and the Fund's shareholders to track transactions published on the Ethereum blockchain; and (iv) reducing costs for the Fund and ultimately for investors, as compared to traditional intermediated transactions or transactions occurring on an exchange.

The digital "courtesy copy" of the Fund's shareholder register is authenticated and recorded as ERC-20 compatible tokens on Ethereum, an open source, public, blockchain-based distributed computing platform and operating system featuring smart contract functionality. The ERC-20 standard allows Fund shareholders to operate with the entire Ethereum ecosystem, while enabling the Fund to enforce transfer restrictions within the ArCoin smart-contract. This enables the Fund to control, among other things, the conditions under which ArCoins may be transferred, to whom they may be transferred and the number of ArCoins that may be transferred (for instance, in a monthly repurchase offer, as described below); provided that, in all cases, transfers must be recorded by the Transfer Agent in the Fund's shareholder register for the transfer to be effective. Pursuant to the Blockchain Administration Agreement, Arca Labs engaged the Developer to help develop the ArCoin smart contracts.

Transactions recorded on Ethereum are verified and authenticated by nodes that receive, propagate, verify, and record transactions. The process of authenticating a transaction before it is recorded ensures that only valid and authorized transactions are recorded on the blockchain. After a transaction is recorded, it becomes part of the blockchain and cannot be changed, except that the Transfer Agent can record transactions in ArCoins on the Ethereum blockchain in order to correct erroneous transactions and sync the digital courtesy copy with the Fund's official books and records maintained by the Transfer Agent.

Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of the Transfer Agent. The shareholder records maintained by the Transfer Agent constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances. Users of Ethereum must pay transaction fees (otherwise known as "gas") in the form of "ETH," the fundamental token for the operation of Ethereum, to the Ethereum network in order to validate a transaction record. Gas is collected by the nodes that validate the network and is intended to protect the Ethereum blockchain from frivolous or malicious computational tasks. When the Fund makes a distribution of a shareholder's interest or pays a dividend, the gas needed to update the digital courtesy copy will be the responsibility of the Fund. Under the arrangement with the Developer, such transaction fees will be paid by the Developer and reimbursed by the Fund in U.S. dollars. If an investor tenders shares for redemption, any gas costs required by the Ethereum network to update the digital courtesy copy will either be paid directly by the investor or the Transfer Agent may add the U.S. dollar equivalent of the ETH required to pay the gas to the transaction amount or withhold the U.S. dollar equivalent of the ETH required to pay the gas from the tender proceeds. An investor who initiates a peer-to-peer transaction with another whitelisted account will need to hold sufficient ETH to pay the gas required to use the Ethereum blockchain or such transaction may not be processed. See "Risks of Digital Securities."

The range of gas payable for any given transaction is determined by the Ethereum network. As of March 31, 2024, the average transaction fee to transfer ArCoin on Ethereum was approximately \$24.55 per transaction, based on transactions over the preceding ninety days, but such fees have historically ranged from \$6.86 to \$74.33 per recorded transaction. Gas may vary from time to time, depending upon, among other things, the complexity or size of a transaction, congestion on the Ethereum network, and a user's desired rate of processing the transaction record. Transaction prices increased slightly in 2024 due to a rebound in the price of ETH. On March 31, 2023, the price of 1 ETH was \$1,792.91, while on March 31, 2024, the price of 1 ETH was \$3,507.66. On an average day, it takes anywhere between 15 seconds and 5 minutes to process a transaction if an investor pays the standard gas price. A shareholder who elects to have a transaction processed faster should expect to pay a higher gas cost. See "Risks of Digital Securities."

Like securities issued by any other closed-end fund, ArCoins represent an uncertificated ownership interest in the Fund's underlying assets. Record ownership of ArCoins is maintained in book-entry form by the Transfer Agent. In addition, the Transfer Agent maintains a digital courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholders records that is viewable on the Ethereum blockchain.

Transfers of the Fund's digital securities may be initiated via a shareholder's electronic "wallet." Wallets are software applications developed by third parties, which store a shareholder's public and private keys. The Fund does not currently have a proprietary wallet for use with ArCoins. Rather, third-party developed wallets compatible with ArCoins may be available as a web-based application, mobile application, desktop application, web browser plugin, or on a hardware-based device. Wallets that are established on the Ethereum blockchain and that are whitelisted with the Transfer Agent may transfer Fund's shares to other wallets that are similarly established and eligible to hold the Fund's shares. Transactions in ArCoins will be recorded on the Ethereum blockchain at the time a transaction is validated, and all transactions will be reconciled to the Fund's shareholder records maintained by the Transfer Agent on at least a daily basis. Transactions are not final and ownership of ArCoins is not transferred unless and until the transaction has been recorded by the Transfer Agent's in the Fund's official shareholder records.

In order to purchase shares directly from the Fund or to receive transferred shares from another investor, a potential investor must first establish a Fund account with the Transfer Agent and provide or confirm a wallet address and ensure that it is whitelisted with the Transfer Agent (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer"). The Transfer Agent maintains the official record of the Fund's shareholders.

The blockchain record, which can be used to prove the validity of the transactions, is generally available to the public and stores the complete transaction history from the date of issuance of the Fund's shares. Only a public-key-derived wallet address is visible on the blockchain. A shareholder's personal identifying information (i.e., the shareholder's "private key") is not visible to the public so long as the shareholder protects the private key from others.

Holders of ArCoins may use wallets to initiate peer-to-peer transactions in ArCoins without the use of a central clearing agency. Public records of all transactions effected in the Fund's shares are recorded on the blockchain but no transaction in the Fund's shares can be effected without access to a private key. A shareholder's wallet has a unique public-key derived wallet address that interfaces with the blockchain, but a private key is necessary to associate the public key representing a given share or shares with the record owner of those shares. Individual investors are required to maintain their own private keys. The Transfer Agent will not hold a shareholder's private key. However, the Transfer Agent holds a separate private key that enables it to act as the administrator on the ArCoin smart contract, giving the Transfer Agent the ability to freeze, revoke and reassign ArCoins as necessary to ensure the digital courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder records on the Ethereum blockchain remains in sync with the official shareholder records maintained by the Transfer Agent. The personal identifying information for a shareholder that is associated with the Ethereum account controlled by such shareholder is maintained by the Transfer Agent in a separate database that is not available to the public.

Unlike certain cryptocurrencies such as bitcoin, which are not able to be recovered if a holder's private key is lost or stolen, if a Fund shareholder's private key is lost or stolen, the shareholder should promptly contact the Fund's Transfer Agent in writing by email at investorsupport@securitize.io. Upon receipt of notification from a shareholder, the Fund's Transfer Agent will contact the shareholder regarding further steps for resolution and the Transfer Agent will take appropriate action such as investigating the issue and, if appropriate, freezing the ArCoins in the shareholder's wallet, verifying the shareholder's legitimate ownership of ArCoins or verifying the occurrence of the loss alleged in the shareholder's report. The Transfer Agent may isolate the particular ArCoins, revoke such ArCoins, re-authenticate a new wallet per the Fund's whitelisting procedures, and reassign/reallocate the applicable ArCoins to the shareholder's new wallet. To the extent any ArCoins are revoked, ArCoins will be taken out of circulation through a token burn. The Transfer Agent may use the Ethereum blockchain as a source of information in the case of a disputed transaction, including in the case of alleged fraud or theft. In such case, investors may engage with the Transfer Agent to resolve the dispute and to update both the Transfer Agent's records and the blockchain to reflect any changes resulting from the dispute resolution process. Although the blockchain record cannot be changed, the Transfer Agent will hold a separate private key that enables it to act as the administrator on the ArCoin smart contract, giving the Transfer Agent the ability to freeze, revoke and reassign ArCoins if a transaction is made in error or if a private key has been lost or stolen, or if ArCoins are transferred erroneously or impermissibly. Any necessary adjustments made by the Transfer Agent will be separately recorded on the blockchain through subsequent transactions to ensure the digital courtesy copy is in sync with the Fund's official shareholder records maintained by the Transfer Agent.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds of the continuous offering of shares will be invested in accordance with the Fund's investment objective and policies (as stated below) and are expected to be invested within seven days of receipt. The Fund is not required to raise a minimum amount of proceeds from this offering. There can be no assurance that the Fund will be able to sell all the shares it is offering. If the Fund sells only a portion of the shares it is offering, the Fund may be unable to achieve its investment objective.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE, POLICIES AND STRATEGIES

Investment Objective and Policies

Investment Objective. The Fund's investment objective is to seek maximum total return consistent with preservation of capital. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve this objective. See "Investment Strategy" and "Risk Factors" below. Total return sought by the Fund consists of income earned on the Fund's investments, plus capital appreciation, if any, which generally arises from decreases in interest rates or improving credit fundamentals for the U.S. government.

The Fund's investment objective is non-fundamental and may be changed by the Board without shareholder approval. Shareholders will, however, receive at least 60 days' prior notice of any change in this investment objective.

Investment Strategy. The Fund will invest, under normal circumstances, at least 80% of its assets in a portfolio of Treasury Securities. Assets not invested in Treasury Securities may be held in cash or cash equivalents. For these purposes, "cash equivalents" include high quality, highly liquid investments that typically have maturities of less than 90 days including, but not limited to, bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, short term government bonds, treasury bills and registered money market funds that operate in accordance with Rule 2a-7 under the 1940 Act. The money market funds held by the Fund will be government money market funds that invest 99.5% or more of their total assets in cash, government securities and/or repurchase agreements that are collateralized fully by government securities. The Fund will not invest directly or indirectly in digital securities or digital assets.

Under normal circumstances, the Fund will have a maximum average portfolio duration of zero to eight years and a dollar-weighted average portfolio maturity of between zero and five years. Duration measures the percentage change in the price of a bond or a bond portfolio with respect to a change in yield. In other words, duration represents how sensitive a bond or a bond portfolio will be to changes in interest rates. Generally, a portfolio consisting of bonds with long maturities and low coupon rates will have a longer duration and will be more sensitive to a change in interest rates than a fund with a shorter average portfolio duration. As an example, if the Fund holds a single bond with a 5% annual coupon that matures in 10 years, it would have a longer duration and would be expected to fall more in price as interest rates rise than if the Fund held a single bond with a 5% coupon that matures in six months. This is because the bond with the six-month maturity will return investors' principal more quickly than will the longer term bond, and the returned principle can be reinvested (at a higher interest rate) earlier. It therefore carries less long-term risk.

Dividends paid by the Fund will only be eligible for the reduced U.S. federal income tax rate on qualified dividends to the extent the underlying dividends earned by the Fund are qualified dividends (generally, from a domestic corporation or qualified foreign corporation). Dividends that are not qualified are considered ordinary dividends and are subject to the U.S. federal income tax rates on ordinary income. There is no assurance of what portion, if any, of the Fund's investments will qualify for the reduced federal income tax rates applicable to qualified dividends under the Code. As a result, there can be no assurance as to what portion of the Fund's Distributions will be designated as qualified dividend income. See "U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters."

Market Opportunity

Attributes of ArCoins. It is anticipated that the NAV of ArCoins will be relatively stable because, under normal circumstances, the Fund invests at least 80% of its assets in Treasury Securities. Although holders of ArCoins could experience greater NAV volatility than holders of digital instruments that are exchangeable on a 1:1 basis into an underlying single asset (for example, the U.S. dollar, another fiat currency, or gold), such volatility will be relatively limited.

Notwithstanding the relative lack of price volatility, the Fund anticipates that there will initially be limited to no liquidity in the ArCoins due to a relatively low or no transactional volume in peer-to-peer transactions on which to base the value of the ArCoin. Investors should therefore initially expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if ArCoins had greater liquidity.

Fund management believes that ArCoins are the first digital securities offered with a managed portfolio of Treasury Securities as a reference asset and the first offered through a registered investment company structure. ArCoins may be attractive investments for participants in the developing digital ecosystem because the Fund is subject to the regulatory protection provided by the federal securities laws, including oversight by a board of trustees with a majority of members who are not affiliated with the Fund or Arca. As a regulated product, the Fund is subject to public disclosure and reporting requirements under the federal securities laws, and therefore, will have a relatively high level of transparency. In addition, the Fund's focus on investments in Treasury Securities, and the monthly opportunity to redeem a limited number of Fund shares for fiat currency, should be attractive to participants in the digital ecosystem.

There is no guarantee that the Fund or ArCoins will be able to maintain a relatively stable NAV, or that ArCoins will be accepted by participants in the digital ecosystem.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Fund's shares is subject to risks. The value of the Fund's investments will increase or decrease based on changes in the prices of the investments it holds. This will cause the value of the Fund's shares to increase or decrease. You could lose money by investing in the Fund. By itself, the Fund does not constitute a complete investment program. Before investing in the Fund you should consider carefully the following risks the Fund faces. The risks set out below are not the only risks the Fund faces, but they are the principal risks associated with an investment in the Fund, as well as generally associated with an investment in a fund with investment objectives, investment policies, capital structure or trading markets similar to the Fund's. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to the Fund or that are currently immaterial may also materially adversely affect the Fund's business, financial condition and/or operating results. If any of the following events occur, the Fund's business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected.

Risks of Digital Securities

Management Risk. The Fund's shares are digital asset securities, meaning they are uncertificated securities that can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions using blockchain technology. Members of the Adviser's management have experience in digital securities and blockchain since as early as 2015. Several members of management have experience working at companies in the digital security and blockchain sectors and have previously made investments in bitcoin and other digital assets. However, the Fund is one of the first registered funds to offer digital asset securities. Accordingly, the Fund's management has limited experience using blockchain technology to maintain a courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder ownership records and to facilitate peer-to-peer transactions in the shares of a registered fund.

Regulatory Risk. A courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder records is viewable on the Ethereum blockchain and peer-to-peer transfers may be initiated by shareholders on the blockchain. The entities that support the ability of shareholders to engage in peer-to-peer transactions, including the Transfer Agent and the Ethereum network, are not licensed under the virtual currency or money transmission regulations of any state in the United States or registered with FinCEN. If any regulatory authority were to assert that additional licensing or registration was required for any such party, it could affect their operations or viability, and could adversely affect the ability of shareholders to engage in peer-to-peer transfers of the Fund's shares. This in turn would have a material adverse effect on the liquidity of ArCoins and their holders' ability to transfer ArCoins.

Digital Asset and Blockchain Regulatory Risk. Regulation of digital assets, blockchain technologies and digital asset platforms is currently developing and likely to rapidly evolve, varies significantly among international, federal, state and local jurisdictions and is subject to significant uncertainty. Various legislative and executive bodies in the United States and in other countries are currently considering, or may in the future consider, laws, regulations, guidance, or other actions related to digital assets and blockchain technology, which could directly or indirectly impact the Fund, and thus the Fund's shareholders. Failure by the Fund or any Fund service provider to comply with any such laws, rules or regulations, many of which may not exist yet or are subject to interpretation and may be subject to change, could result in a variety of adverse consequences to the Fund (and thus to the Fund's shareholders), including civil penalties and fines.

New or changing laws and regulations or interpretations of existing laws and regulations may adversely impact the Fund's ability to issue and redeem shares or otherwise make distributions on shares, the liquidity of shares, and the structure, rights and transferability of the shares. Therefore, there can be no assurance that any new or continuing regulatory scrutiny or initiatives will not have an adverse impact on the shares or impede the Fund's current or future activities.

In addition, because of the differences between the way the shares are issued as compared to shares in a traditional registered investment company, there is a risk that issues that might easily be resolved by existing law if traditional methods were involved may not be easily resolved for the shares. The occurrence of any related issue or dispute could have a material adverse effect on the Fund's current or future business or the shares.

Blockchain networks currently face an uncertain regulatory landscape in not only the United States but also in many foreign jurisdictions such as the European Union and China. Various foreign jurisdictions may, in the near future, adopt laws, regulations or directives that affect the networks and their users, developers and service providers that fall within such jurisdictions' regulatory scope. Such laws, regulations or directives may conflict with those of the United States or may directly and negatively impact the Fund and its service providers. The effect of any future regulatory change is impossible to predict, but such change could be substantial and adverse to the shareholders, the Fund and the Fund's service providers.

Liquidity Risk. The Fund's shares are digital securities, meaning they are uncertificated securities that can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions using blockchain technology (see "About the Digital Securities" and "Plan of Distribution – Peer-to-Peer Transactions"). The shares are not listed for trading on any national securities exchange or available for trading through an NMS. The shares are also not available for secondary trading in any venue, such as a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange platform that is a national securities exchange or an ATS operated by a registered broker-dealer and that is subject to Regulation ATS. See "Potential Future Fund Attributes" and "Risks Associated with Certain Potential Future Fund Attributes" beginning on page 37 of this prospectus for more information regarding potential secondary public markets for Fund shares that may, but are not guaranteed to, be available in the future, and the risks associated with those markets.

Although the shares may be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, the availability of counterparties to such transactions is limited to other shareholders or other eligible purchasers who have submitted to the Fund's AML/KYC procedures (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer"), have established a Fund account with the Transfer Agent and have been whitelisted by the Transfer Agent. Peer-to-peer transactions are not required to occur at NAV. Transactions are individually negotiated transactions within the peer-to-peer market, and will occur at individually negotiated prices which may be at NAV, more than NAV, or less than NAV. In addition, a current shareholder must know the Ethereum wallet address and/or identity of an approved potential counter party in order to engage in peer-to-peer transactions; neither the Fund nor its Transfer Agent will publish such information. There may be relatively few investors to whom ArCoins can be transferred in a peer-to-peer transaction, and thus there may be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins. As a result, shareholders may not be able to sell their shares on a timely basis or at all.

Public data related to ownership of ArCoins and transaction history involving the ArCoins is viewable on the Ethereum blockchain. Ownership of a wallet and the transfer of shares held in a wallet is validated through the use of cryptography, in other words, by computers using algorithms to solve complex mathematical equations that prove a shareholder controls a wallet containing ArCoins and wants a transaction to be sent. Authentication ensures that only the owner of the shares can transfer the shares in an account. Use of this blockchain technology in the closed-end fund market is untested, and there may be a limited number of eligible investors available to participate in such transactions.

Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of the Transfer Agent. The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances.

There is presently no public market for ArCoins. Accordingly, there may be a limited number of eligible investors available to participate in peer-to-peer transactions and ArCoins will therefore be less liquid than many other securities, such as a direct investment in U.S. Government securities or common stocks. There are risks associated with investments in securities that are less liquid, including the inability to sell your shares in the amount desired, or on a timely basis, or at all. Although the Fund will provide limited liquidity through its Repurchase Offer Policy, there is no guarantee that shareholders will be able to sell all of the shares they desire in a monthly repurchase offer (see "Monthly Repurchase Offers").

Emerging Technology Risk. The shares are transferable in peer-to-peer transactions using blockchain technology. The use of such technology is subject to all the usual risks associated with the fact that the technology is relatively new in the securities markets as well as risks specifically related to the use of blockchain technology, including:

- a rapidly-evolving regulatory landscape, which might include security, privacy, or other regulatory concerns that could require changes to digital systems that disrupt transactions in ArCoins;
- the possibility of undiscovered technical flaws in an underlying technology, including in the process by which transactions are recorded to the Ethereum blockchain or by which the validity of a copy of such blockchain can be authenticated;
- the possibility that security measures that authenticate prior transactions could be compromised, or "hacked," which could allow an attacker to alter the blockchain and thereby disrupt the ability to corroborate definitive transactions recorded on the blockchain;
- the possibility that new technologies or services inhibit access to the Ethereum blockchain;
- the possibility that changes to policies of the Ethereum blockchain limit the ability to withdraw and deposit fiat currency with the Fund;
- the possibility that other participants in the Ethereum blockchain could collude to manipulate the share price or limit liquidity in ArCoins which could restrict your ability to divest your holdings in the Fund;
- the possibility of breakdowns and transaction halts as a result of undiscovered technology flaws that could prevent transactions for a period of time; and
- the possibility that a digital "wallet" application or interface is hacked by a third party, resulting in a loss of the holder's shares; and
- the possibility that an investor's private key is lost or stolen and the Fund is unable to verify the loss or theft could result in irreversible client losses.

Please see "About the Digital Securities" for procedures if a private key is lost or stolen.

Operational and Technology Risk. A courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder record is viewable by the public on Ethereum, which is an open source, public distributed ledger. The complete history of transactions occurring on the Ethereum blockchain from the initial issuance of ArCoins is viewable on the Ethereum blockchain. As a result, robust and transparent transaction data, but not shareholder identity, is publicly available via the published blockchain. The transaction data is secured and only the public-key-derived wallet address (and not a shareholder's personal identifying information) is exposed to the public on the blockchain. The personal identity information necessary to associate a public key representing specific ArCoins with the owner of those ArCoins is maintained by the Transfer Agent and is not available to the public. If there are security breaches with respect to the Transfer Agent's data resulting in theft of the information necessary to link personal identity with the public keys, the stolen information could be used to determine the affected shareholder's complete transaction history in ArCoins. Moreover, concerns over these privacy issues may limit adoption of blockchain technology by a range of potential investors, reducing liquidity of ArCoins.

A private key is necessary to affect the sale of ArCoins and, as such, is meant to be kept private by or on behalf of a shareholder. The general public, however, is not yet accustomed to using secure cryptographic methods and managing private keys.

If, for any reason, the smart contract technology used to authenticate transactions in ArCoins were to become unavailable and suitable alternative technology were not available to be implemented, investors in ArCoins would not have a means of proving the validity of the publicly-available record of the blockchain. As a result, the accuracy of publicly-available transaction information could be called into question and investors could elect to no longer transact in ArCoins. As there will not be an option to purchase ArCoins in a non-digital format, in the event that investors are no longer able to transact in digital securities on a peer-to-peer basis, investors only source of liquidity would be monthly redemption offers made by the Fund, and the Board would consider whether such an environment would warrant discontinuing operating the Fund.

The Fund, its service providers, and other market participants increasingly depend on complex information technology and communications systems to conduct business functions. These systems are subject to a number of different threats or risks that could adversely affect the Fund and its shareholders, despite the efforts of the Fund and its service providers to adopt technologies, processes, and practices intended to mitigate these risks. For example, a cyberattack may occur where unauthorized third parties attempt to improperly access, modify, disrupt the operations of, or prevent access to these systems of the Fund, the Fund's service providers, counterparties or other market participants or data within them. Power or communications outages, acts of god, information technology equipment malfunctions, operational errors, and inaccuracies within software or data processing systems may also disrupt business operations or impact critical data. Market events also may trigger a volume of transactions that overloads current information technology and communication systems and processes, impacting the ability to conduct Fund operations.

Cyberattacks, disruptions, or failures that affect the Fund's service providers or counterparties may result in the Transfer Agent or the Developer losing the ability to control the compliance and transfer restrictions programmed into the Fund's smart contracts which could increase the possibility of loss or theft of investors' shares in the Fund and adversely affect the Fund and its shareholders, including by causing losses for the Fund or impairing Fund operations. For example, the Fund's or its service providers' assets or sensitive or confidential information may be misappropriated, data may be corrupted, and operations may be disrupted (e.g., cyberattacks or operational failures may cause the release of private shareholder information or confidential Fund information, interfere with the processing of shareholder transactions, impact the ability to calculate the Fund's NAV, and impede transfers). In addition, cyberattacks, disruptions, or failures may cause reputational damage and subject the Fund or its service providers to regulatory fines, litigation costs, penalties or financial losses, reimbursement or other compensation costs, and/or additional compliance costs.

While the Fund and its service providers may establish business continuity and other plans and processes to address the possibility of cyberattacks, disruptions, or failures, there are inherent limitations in such plans and systems, including that they do not apply to third parties, such as other market participants, as well as the possibility that certain risks have not been identified or that unknown threats may emerge in the future.

Similar types of operational and technology risks are also present for issuers of the Fund's investments, which could have material adverse consequences for such issuers, and may cause the Fund's investments to lose value. In addition, cyberattacks involving a Fund counterparty could affect such counterparty's ability to meet its obligations to the Fund, which may result in losses to the Fund and its shareholders. Furthermore, as a result of cyberattacks, disruptions, or failures, an exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific securities or the entire market, which may result in the Funds being, among other things, unable to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments or unable to accurately price its investments. The Fund cannot directly control any cybersecurity plans and systems put in place by its service providers, Fund counterparties, issuers in which the Fund invests, or securities markets and exchanges.

The Fees and Risks Related to Use of the Ethereum Blockchain. As noted above, an investor who initiates a transaction on the Ethereum network must pay "gas" (i.e., transaction fees) in the form of ETH to the Ethereum network in order to validate a transaction. The amount of ETH required to pay the gas will vary from time to time dependent upon, among other things, the complexity or size of a particular transaction, congestion on the Ethereum network, and the amount of ETH a user has indicated it is willing to pay to complete a particular transaction record. Congestion on the Ethereum network may be due to increased transactions involving smart contracts that are unrelated to ArCoins, and the Fund cannot control such congestion. The time for a transaction to complete depends on how much gas is paid and how congested the Ethereum network is. On an average day, it can take between 15 seconds to 5 minutes to process a transaction with standard fees. Given current network demand, it is estimated that a standard transaction may be processed within 5 minutes. A shareholder who wishes to have a transaction processed faster should be aware that they may incur a higher transaction fee.

There is no limit on the gas price a transaction may need to complete in a timely manner. Rather, the investor is able to set a maximum gas price ceiling it is willing to pay to complete a transaction record. Within the Ethereum network, higher gas priced transactions are prioritized over lower gas priced transactions. When an investor desires to engage in a peer-to-peer transaction, the investor that originates the transaction is required to pay the gas. If an investor is unwilling or unable to pay for gas at a high enough rate, the transaction may not be completed in a timely manner. Additionally, an error in the smart contract creating ArCoins could result in unintended or uncontrolled gas usage which, if not limited by an investor through its wallet interface, may deplete the amount of ether held by the investor. If an investor does not maintain adequate ETH in their wallet, the Transfer Agent may withhold the U.S. dollar equivalent of transaction fees from the proceeds of a transaction or reduce the amount of an investment in the Fund by the U.S. dollar equivalent of the gas.

The Fund does not control the Ethereum network, and there is no guarantee that the Ethereum network will continue to operate under its current terms in the future. If the Ethereum network moves to a different mechanism for validating transactions in the future, it could negatively impact the amount or character of the fees due on transactions in ArCoins.

The record of ownership of each digital wallet will be available to the general public and it may be possible for members of the public to determine the identity of the record holders of wallets. Although the record of ownership included in the Ethereum blockchain is a non-controlling "courtesy copy" of the records maintained by the Transfer Agent, it will be made publicly available. The publicly available information will include the digital wallet address of each holder of record transacting in ArCoins and the entire history of each digital wallet, but it will not include any personal identifiable information. As a result, it may be possible for members of the public to determine the identity of the record holders of certain wallets based on the publicly available information in the blockchain copy, as well as other publicly available information, including, but not limited to, any ownership reports required to be filed with the SEC regarding the shares. To the extent that the Transfer Agents records and the duplicative records on the blockchain get out of synchronization, there could be a delay while the Transfer Agent corrects any such errors, and such errors may cause investors confusion with respect to their record holdings of ArCoin. This could adversely affect the liquidity of ArCoins.

Ethereum Blockchain Technology Risks

Prior to September 2022, Ethereum used a consensus protocol called proof-of-work, similar to bitcoin. This allowed the nodes of the Ethereum network to agree on the state of all information recorded on the Ethereum blockchain and prevented certain kinds of economic attacks. In September 2022, the Ethereum blockchain moved to a proof-of-stake ("PoS") consensus mechanism. A risk of PoS is centralization of staking power in a relatively small number of validators which could occur, for example, as a result of validators ceasing operations or if staked ether is otherwise concentrated in a small number of validators. As a result, it may adversely affect the confirmation process for transactions (*i.e.*, temporarily decreasing the speed at which blocks are added to a blockchain until the next scheduled adjustment in difficulty for block solutions) or otherwise be possible for a bad actor to manipulate a blockchain and hinder transactions. Any reduction in confidence in the confirmation process or processing power of the Ethereum blockchain may adversely affect an investment in the Fund.

Fork Risk

Blockchain software is generally open-source. Any user can download the software, modify it and then propose that the network adopt the modification. When a modification is introduced and a substantial majority of users consent to the modification, the change is implemented and the blockchain network remains uninterrupted. However, if less than a substantial majority of users consent to a proposed modification, and the blockchain consensus mechanism allows for the modification to nonetheless be implemented by some users and the modification is not compatible with the software prior to its modification, the consequence would be what is known as a "fork" (*i.e.*, "split") of the blockchain network (and the blockchain), with one version running the pre-modified software and the other running the modified software. The effect of a fork is the existence of two (or more) versions of the blockchain network running in parallel, but with each version's native asset lacking interchangeability. Additionally, a fork could be introduced by an unintentional, unanticipated software flaw in the multiple versions of otherwise compatible software that users run. If a fork occurs, the original blockchain and the forked blockchain could potentially compete for users and other participants, leading to a loss of these for the original blockchain.

51% Attack Risk

If a majority of staked native cryptocurrency on a blockchain using a PoS consensus mechanism, such as Ethereum, is controlled by a bad actor, whether singularly or as a group (often referred to as a "51% attack"), it may be able to alter the blockchain on which the network and network transactions rely. This could occur, for example, if the bad actor were to construct fraudulent blocks or prevent certain transactions from being completed in a timely manner, or at all. It could also be possible for a malicious actor to control, exclude or modify the ordering of transactions, though it could not generate new network coins or transactions. Further, a bad actor could "double-spend" its own network native digital asset (i.e., spend the same network digital asset in more than one transaction) and prevent the confirmation of other users' transactions for so long as it maintained control. If the network community did not reject the fraudulent blocks as malicious or to the extent that such bad actor did not yield its control, reversing any changes made to the blockchain network may be impossible. The possible crossing of this threshold indicates a greater risk that a single validator (or group of validators working together) could exert authority over the validation of network transactions. If the feasibility of a bad actor gaining control of the blockchain network increases, it may negatively affect the ability of the Fund's shares to be held on the blockchain undergoing a 51% Attack. The 51% threshold is the level that would almost guarantee a malicious actor's success. However, such attacks could in theory occur at thresholds lower than 51% of the staked cryptocurrency. In addition, a malicious actor may also obtain control over the blockchain network through its influence over core developers by gaining direct control over a core developer or an otherwise influential programmer. To the extent that a blockchain network's ecosystem does not grow, the possibility that a malicious actor may be able to obtain control of the processing power or development control on the blockchain network in this manner will remain heightened.

Ethereum previously used a consensus protocol called proof-of-work, similar to bitcoin. This allowed the nodes of the Ethereum network to agree on the state of all information recorded on the Ethereum blockchain and prevented certain kinds of economic attacks. One risk of the recent Merge and the Ethereum blockchain moving to PoS is centralization of staking power in a relatively small number of validators which could occur, for example, as a result of validators ceasing operations or if staked ether is otherwise concentrated in a small number of validators. As a result, it may adversely affect the confirmation process for transactions (*i.e.*, temporarily decreasing the speed at which blocks are added to a blockchain until the next scheduled adjustment in difficulty for block solutions) or otherwise be possible for a bad actor to manipulate a blockchain and hinder transactions. Any reduction in confidence in the confirmation process or processing power of the Ethereum blockchain may adversely affect an investment in the Fund. Another risk of the Ethereum blockchain moving to proof-of-stake is that segments of the mining community and other users were against this change, and it is possible that two Ethereum blockchains (among potentially others) will endure and compete going forward, which may slow or impede transactions. Such events would not have any impact on the official record of shares maintained by the Transfer Agent, although they could cause a decline in interest in the Fund among current and potential shareholders.

Structural Risks

Conflicts of Interest. The Adviser and/or its affiliates provide investment advice to other parties and manage other accounts and private investment vehicles, including accounts that have performance or other fees that are higher than the fees paid by the Fund to the Adviser. Additionally, the Fund's officers serve or may serve as officers, directors or principals of other investment funds managed by the Adviser or its affiliates. Serving in multiple capacities and with respect to more than one entity or fund gives rise to conflicts of interest. Conflicts may also arise when the Fund's investment objective overlaps, in part or in whole, with the investment objective of affiliated investment funds, accounts or other investment vehicles, including with respect to the allocation of investment opportunities among the Fund and other investment funds or accounts advised by the Adviser or its affiliates. The Adviser has adopted compliance policies, procedures and systems designed to protect against potential incentives that may favor one account over another, including policies and procedures that address the allocation of investment opportunities, execution of portfolio transactions, personal trading by employees and other potential conflicts of interest. These policies and procedures are designed to ensure that all client accounts are treated equitably over time.

Interval Fund Risk. The Fund is a closed-end fund operating as an interval fund. Among other things, interval funds differ from open-end management investment companies (commonly referred to as mutual funds) in that they do not generally redeem their shares at the option of the shareholder (other than pursuant to the Repurchase Offer Policy, as defined below, adopted by the Board). By comparison, mutual funds issue securities that are redeemable daily at net asset value at the option of the shareholder and typically engage in a continuous offering of their shares. Mutual fund shares do not trade in the secondary market. Mutual funds are subject to continuous asset in-flows and out-flows that can complicate portfolio management, whereas closed-end funds, including interval funds, generally can stay more fully invested in securities consistent with the fund's investment objective and policies.

No Minimum Amount of Proceeds Required. The Fund is not required to raise a minimum amount of proceeds from this offering. In order to maintain viable operations, however, the Fund estimates that it needs to raise \$100 million. There can be no assurance that the Fund will raise adequate assets to have viable operations in a timely manner.

Risk of Fund Closure. Notwithstanding the continuous nature of this offering, the Fund may close to new investors at the discretion of the Adviser (subject to Board approval). If the Fund is closed to new investors, then only existing shareholders of the Fund will be eligible to purchase the Fund's shares, to receive shares from another existing investor in a peer-to peer transfer, or to reinvest dividends in new shares of the Fund. The Fund may re-open to new investments and subsequently close again to new investors at any time at the discretion of the Adviser (subject to Board approval). Any such opening and closing of the Fund will be disclosed to potential new investors and existing shareholders through a supplement to this prospectus.

Liquidity Risk. The shares are not listed for trading on any national securities exchange or available for trading through a NMS. The shares are also not currently available for secondary trading in any venue, such as a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange platform that is a national securities exchange or an ATS operated by a registered broker-dealer and that is subject to Regulation ATS. Although the shares may be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, the availability of counterparties to such transactions is limited to other ArCoin holders or other eligible purchasers who have submitted to the Fund's AML/KYC procedures (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer"), have established a Fund account with the Transfer Agent, and have been whitelisted by the Transfer Agent. In addition, a current shareholder must know the Ethereum wallet address and/or identity of an approved potential counterparty in order to engage in peer-to-peer transactions; neither the Fund nor its Transfer Agent will publish such information. There may be relatively few investors to whom ArCoins can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, and thus there may be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins. As a result, shareholders may not be able to sell their ArCoins on a timely basis or at all. See "Potential Future Fund Attributes" and "Risks Associated with Certain Potential Future Fund Attributes" beginning on page 37 of this prospectus for more information regarding potential secondary public markets for Fund shares that may, but are not guaranteed to, be available in the future, and the risks associated with those markets.

Risks Relating to the Fund's Tax Status. To remain eligible for the tax treatment accorded to RICs and their shareholders under the Code, the Fund must meet certain source of income, asset diversification and annual distribution requirements. Very generally, in order to qualify as a RIC, the Fund must derive at least 90% of its gross income for each taxable year from dividends, interest, payments with respect to certain securities loans, gains from the sale or other disposition of stock, securities or foreign currencies, or other income derived with respect to its business of investing in stock or other securities. In some cases, if the Fund fails to meet these income requirements at the end of a taxable year, it will be able to cure such failure by paying a Fund-level tax to avoid the loss of its RIC status; such tax could be substantial. The Fund must also meet certain asset diversification requirements at the end of each quarter of each of its taxable years. Failure to meet these diversification requirements on the last day of a quarter will result in the Fund's loss of RIC status, unless it is able to cure such failure, for instance, by disposing of certain investments, including at disadvantageous times and prices, and, in some cases, by paying a Fund-level tax.

In addition, in order to be eligible for the special tax treatment accorded RICs, the Fund must meet the annual distribution requirement, requiring it to distribute with respect to each taxable year at least 90% of the sum of its "investment company taxable income" (generally-its taxable ordinary income and realized net short-term capital gains in excess of realized net long-term capital losses, if any) and its net tax-exempt income (if any), to its shareholders. If the Fund fails to meet the annual distribution requirement or either of the RIC qualification requirements in respect of a taxable year and is ineligible to or otherwise does not cure such failure for any such year, all of its taxable income regardless of whether timely distributed to shareholders will be subject to fund-level tax at the applicable corporate income tax rate and all of its distributions from earnings and profits (including from net long-term capital gains) will be taxable to shareholders as ordinary income. In any such event, the resulting corporate taxes could substantially reduce its net assets, the amount of income available for distribution and the amount of its distributions. Such a failure would have a material adverse effect on the Fund and its shareholders. In addition, in some cases, the Fund could be required to recognize unrealized gains, pay substantial taxes and interest and make substantial distributions in order to re-qualify as a RIC.

Reliance on the Transfer Agent. Ownership of ArCoins is recorded in the Fund's books and records maintained by the Transfer Agent. The Fund's agreement with the Transfer Agent can be terminated by either party on prior written notice. If the Transfer Agent chooses to exercise its termination rights or otherwise ceases to operate as a transfer agent, the Fund would seek to engage a successor transfer agent. In the absence of finding such a successor, an affiliate of the Adviser would likely assume the role of transfer agent. While Arca believes its affiliate could successfully assume the role of transfer agent, no assurance can be given that it would be able to do so and if such affiliate is unable to do so, the ability to transfer ArCoins would be adversely affected and it could be difficult or impossible for the Fund to pay dividends, execute its Repurchase Offer Policy or provide voting rights to the correct holders of record of the Fund's shares.

Investment-Related Risks

U.S. Treasury Obligations Risk. Treasury Securities may differ from other securities in their interest rates, maturities, times of issuance and other characteristics. Similar to other issuers, changes to the financial condition or credit rating of the U.S. government may cause the value of the Fund's Treasury Securities to decline, which has experienced a historical downgrade. A further downgrade of the ratings of U.S. government debt obligations, which are often used as a benchmark for other borrowing arrangements, could result in higher interest rates for individual and corporate borrowers, cause disruptions in the international bond markets and have a substantial negative effect on the U.S. economy. A downgrade of Treasury Securities from another ratings agency or a further downgrade may cause the value of the Fund's Treasury Securities to decline. The total public debt of the United States has grown rapidly since the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic. Although high debt levels do not necessarily indicate or cause economic problems, they may create certain systemic risks if sound debt management practices are not implemented. A high national debt level may increase market pressures to meet government funding needs, which may drive debt cost higher and cause a country to sell additional debt, thereby increasing refinancing risk. A high national debt also raises concerns that a government will not be able to make principal or interest payments when they are due. In the worst case, unsustainable debt levels can cause a decline in the value of the dollar (which may lead to inflation), and can prevent the U.S. government from implementing effective counter-cyclical fiscal policy in economic downturns.

Interest Rate Risk. When interest rates decline, the value of portfolio securities already held by the Fund can be expected to rise. Conversely, when interest rates rise, the value of existing portfolio securities held by the Fund can be expected to decline. A fund with a longer average portfolio duration will be more sensitive to changes in interest rates than a fund with a shorter portfolio duration.

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk is the risk that low trading volume, lack of a market maker, large position size, or legal restrictions (including daily price fluctuation limits or "circuit breakers") limits or prevents the Fund from selling particular securities at desirable prices. At times, a major portion of a particular security held by the Fund may be held by relatively few institutional purchasers. Even if the Fund considers such securities liquid because of the availability of an institutional market, such securities may become difficult to value or sell in adverse market or economic conditions. As a result, the Fund may maintain higher levels of cash and short-term investments than mutual funds that invest in securities with shorter settlement cycles and/or may enter into a line of credit to permit the Fund to finance redemptions pending settlement of the sale of portfolio securities, each of which may adversely affect the Fund's performance. No assurance can be given that these measures will provide the Fund with sufficient liquidity in the event of abnormally large redemptions. The sale of illiquid securities often requires more time and results in higher brokerage charges or dealer discounts and other selling expenses than does the sale of securities eligible for trading on national securities exchanges or in the over-the-counter markets.

Portfolio Management Risk. Portfolio management risk is the risk that the investment techniques and risk analyses applied by the Adviser will not produce the desired results and that legislative, regulatory, or tax restrictions, policies or developments may affect the investment techniques available to the Adviser in connection with managing the Fund. There is no guarantee that the investment objective of the Fund will be achieved.

Market Risk. An investment in the Fund's shares is subject to investment risk, including the possible loss of the entire principal amount invested. An investment in the Fund's shares represents an indirect investment in the securities owned by the Fund. The value of such securities, like other market investments, may move up or down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably, due to factors affecting particular companies or the securities markets generally, such as interest rates or inflation. A general downturn in the securities market may cause multiple asset classes to decline in value simultaneously. Many factors can affect the value of the Fund's portfolio and you may lose money by investing in the Fund. In addition, if you are able to sell your ArCoins through a peer-to-peer transaction, that transaction may not occur at NAV, as such transactions are individually negotiated by the Fund's shareholders in the peer-to-peer market. Because the shares do not trade on an exchange, NMS or similar venue, there will be no public disclosure of bid or ask prices for the shares, although the Fund will publish its NAV on its website in order to facilitate price discovery. The value of your shares at any point in time may be worth less than the value of your original investment, even after taking into account any reinvestment of dividends and distributions.

Stresses associated with the 2008 financial crisis in the United States and global economies peaked approximately a decade ago. But periods of unusually high volatility in the financial markets and restrictive credit conditions, sometimes limited to a particular sector or a geography, continue to recur. Some countries, including the United States, have adopted and/or are considering the adoption of more protectionist trade policies, a move away from the tighter financial industry regulations that followed the financial crisis, and/or substantially reducing corporate taxes. The exact shape of these policies is not yet determined, but the equity and debt markets may react strongly to expectations of change, which could increase volatility, especially if the market's expectations are not borne out. A rise in protectionist trade policies, and the possibility of changes to some international trade agreements, could affect the economies of many nations in ways that cannot necessarily be foreseen at the present time. In addition, geopolitical and other risks, including environmental and public health, may add to instability in world economies and markets generally.

Periods of market volatility may also occur in response to pandemics or other events outside of the Fund's control, which could adversely affect the Fund's performance. The outbreak of such pandemics, together with any resulting restrictions on travel or quarantines imposed, could have a negative impact on the economy and business activity globally. Furthermore, the rapid development of pandemics could preclude prediction as to their ultimate adverse impact on economic and market conditions, and, as a result, present material uncertainty and risk with respect to the Fund and its performance.

Valuation Risk. If a security held by the Fund does not have a market value, the security will be "fair valued" in good faith by the Adviser as the valuation designee under procedures adopted by the Board. Fair value is defined as the amount for which assets could be sold in an orderly disposition over a reasonable period of time, taking into account the nature of the asset. Fair value pricing, however, involves judgments that are inherently subjective and inexact, since fair valuation procedures are used only when it is not possible to be sure what value should be attributed to a particular asset or when an event will affect the market price of an asset and to what extent. As a result, fair value pricing may not reflect actual market value, and it is possible that the fair value determined for a security will be materially different from the value that actually could be or is realized upon the sale of that asset. Since the Fund's portfolio will consist primarily of Treasury Securities, the likelihood that the Fund will own securities subject to fair valuation is remote.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FUND

The Fund is a party to contractual arrangements with various parties, including, among others, the Adviser, the Distributor, the Custodian, the Transfer Agent, and the Administrator, who provide services to the Fund. Shareholders are not parties to, or intended (third-party) beneficiaries of, any such contractual arrangements, and such contractual arrangements are not intended to create in any individual shareholder or group of shareholders any right to enforce them against the service providers or to seek any remedy under them against the service providers, either directly or on behalf of the Fund. Neither this prospectus, nor the related SAI, is intended, or should be read, to be or to give rise to an agreement or contract between the Fund and any investor, or to give rise to any rights in any shareholder or other person other than any rights under federal or state law.

Board of Trustees and Officers

The Board is responsible for oversight of the Fund's overall management, including adopting the investment and other policies of the Fund, electing and replacing officers and selecting and supervising the Fund's investment adviser and other service providers. Information regarding the Board selection process, the name and business address of the trustees and officers of the Fund and their principal occupations and other affiliations during the past five years, as well as a description of the committees of the Board, are set forth under "Management" in the SAI.

Investment Adviser

The Adviser, a Delaware limited liability company, is responsible for investing the Fund's portfolio. Area is indirectly wholly-owned by Praesidium Partners, Inc., a privately held holding company, and is registered with the SEC as an investment adviser under the Advisers Act. The Adviser's principal place of business is 4551 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292. The Fund's portfolio manager is Jeffrey M. Dorman. Mr. Dorman has managed the Fund since inception in July 2020. As of December 31, 2023, Area had approximately \$389,838 in assets under management.

Under the general supervision of the Board, the Adviser will carry out the investment and reinvestment of the Fund's assets consistent with the Fund's investment strategies and objectives. The Adviser may employ research services and service providers to assist in the Adviser's market analysis and investment selection. In addition, the Adviser will supervise and provide oversight of the Fund's service providers. The Adviser or its affiliates will furnish to the Fund office facilities, equipment and personnel for managing the Fund. The Adviser will compensate all Adviser personnel who provide services to the Fund. In return for these services, facilities and payments, the Fund has agreed to pay the Adviser as compensation under the Investment Advisory Agreement a monthly management fee computed at the annual rate of 0.05% of the Fund's average annual net assets.

A discussion regarding the basis for the Board's approval of the Fund's Investment Advisory Agreement is available in the Fund's semiannual report to shareholders for the Fund's six months ended June 30, 2023.

Portfolio Manager

Jeffrey M. Dorman has managed the Fund since its inception in July of 2020. Mr. Dorman has over 20 years' experience in trading and asset management. From November 2013 to April 2018, Mr. Dorman was, successively, Vice President of Business Development and Chief Operating Officer of Harvest Exchange Corp. ("Harvest"), an online investment portal and financial technology company focusing on research for institutional investors, in New York and Los Angeles. Prior to Harvest, Mr. Dorman was a trader at Global Credit Advisers, LLC, a New York City registered investment adviser and asset management firm, where he managed the then-newly launched event driven strategy and managed outside capital by investing in highly-volatile, thinly-traded securities with a strict discipline approach around position sizing and liquidity. Mr. Dorman was also Head Trader at Brencourt Advisors ("Brencourt"), a multi-strategy registered investment adviser, where he co-managed a more than \$200 million credit opportunity hedge fund focused on trading illiquid debt and equity securities. Mr. Dorman also created a proprietary risk management system while at Brencourt that helped the fund determine appropriate sizing and rebalancing for each portfolio position using both quantitative factors (such as position liquidity and number of market makers), and qualitative factors (such as upside potential, downside risk and timing of an event) to create an optimal-sized position. While at Brencourt, Mr. Dorman was a member of the firm's investment committee. Mr. Dorman's experience also includes being senior trader with responsibility for trading of over \$100 million in proprietary capital for both Merrill Lynch from March 2006 to September 2008 and Citadel Securities from September 2009 to December 2010 dealing in U.S. and international corporate bonds. Mr. Dorman is a Chartered Financial Analyst and graduated from Washington University in St. Louis with a bachelor's degree in Economics and Finance, and a minor in Biology.

The SAI provides additional information about the Fund's portfolio manager's compensation, other accounts managed and ownership of Fund shares.

Blockchain Administrator and Developer

Arca Labs serves as the Fund's blockchain administrator under the terms of the Blockchain Administration Agreement. Under the terms of such agreement, Arca Labs is responsible for providing, or arranging for the provision of, development and administrative services necessary for the issuance of the Fund's shares as ERC-20 compatible digital securities and the on-going maintenance and administration of the smart contracts underlying such shares. This includes, for example, coding necessary compliance and transfer restrictions into the ArCoin smart contracts and maintaining and updating such code as necessary. For its services, Arca Labs is paid a fee calculated at the annual rate of 0.20% of the Fund's average annual net assets, calculated and accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears.

Pursuant to the Blockchain Administration Agreement, Arca Labs engaged the Developer, an affiliate of the Transfer Agent, to develop and maintain the Fund's smart contracts and to run one or more nodes of the Ethereum blockchain on behalf of the Fund and its Transfer Agent.

Transfer Agent and Administrator

Securitize, LLC, with principal offices at 100 Pine Street, Suite 1250, San Francisco, CA 94111 serves as the Transfer Agent. Ultimus Fund Solutions, LLC, with principal offices at 225 Pictoria Drive, Suite 450, Cincinnati OH 45246, serves as the Administrator.

The Transfer Agent is the official record holder of all the Fund's transactions. The Transfer Agent is primarily responsible for maintaining shareholder records that are separate from the blockchain that will contain all shareholders' personal identifying information applicable to the transactions recorded on the blockchain. The Transfer Agent is also responsible for day-to-day operations, including, but not limited to, (i) performing shareholder servicing, such as sending confirmations of transactions, periodic reports and other fund documents; (ii) answering queries from investors relating to the ArCoins or shareholder records; and (iii) interfacing with the Fund's Administrator and Custodian as well as other service providers to the Fund. The Transfer Agent will furnish written confirmations of all transactions with the Fund in the accounts, including information needed by shareholders for personal and tax records, as required by the federal securities laws and the Code. The Transfer Agent is responsible for distributing semi-annual reports, proxies and other disclosure documents, among other things, to shareholders. For purposes of determining the number of shares held by each shareholder as of the record date for any shareholder vote, the Transfer Agent will include those shares purchased pursuant to the distribution reinvestment policy.

The Transfer Agent will reconcile its records with blockchain transactions in ArCoins on at least a daily basis. If there is a difference between the Transfer Agent's records and the blockchain record, the Transfer Agent will investigate the cause, and reconcile the official record that is kept by the Transfer Agent. In the event of a conflict between the transaction history on the Ethereum blockchain and the records maintained by the Transfer Agent, the Transfer Agent shall update the blockchain record as necessary and such update will be recorded and viewable on the Ethereum network as a subsequent transaction. The Transfer Agent may also use the Ethereum blockchain as a source of information in the case of a disputed transaction, including in the case of alleged fraud or theft. In such case, investors may engage with the Transfer Agent to resolve the dispute and to update both the Transfer Agent's records and the blockchain to reflect any changes resulting from the dispute resolution process. Although the blockchain record cannot be changed, the Transfer Agent will hold a separate private key that enables it to act as the administrator on the ArCoin smart contract, giving the Transfer Agent the ability to freeze, revoke and reassign ArCoins if a transaction is made in error or if a private key has been lost or stolen, or if ArCoins are transferred erroneously or impermissibly. Any necessary adjustments made by the Transfer Agent will be separately recorded on the blockchain through subsequent transactions.

Under the terms of a Fund Services Agreement between the Fund and the Administrator (the "Fund Services Agreement"), the Administrator is responsible for fund accounting support and services, including, but not limited to the following: (1) monitoring the performance of administrative and professional services rendered to the Fund by others service providers; (2) monitoring Fund holdings and operations for post-trade compliance with the Fund's registration statement and applicable laws and rules; (3) preparing and coordinating the printing of semi-annual and annual financial statements; (4) preparing selected management reports for performance and compliance analyses; (5) preparing and disseminating materials for and attending and participating in meetings of the Board; (6) determining income and capital gains available for distribution and calculating distributions required to meet regulatory, income, and excise tax requirements; (7) reviewing the Fund's federal, state, and local tax returns as prepared and signed by the Fund's independent public accountants; (8) preparing and maintaining the Fund's operating expense budget to determine proper expense accruals to be charged to the Fund to calculate its daily net asset value; (9) assisting in and monitoring the preparation, filing, printing and where applicable, dissemination to shareholders of amendments to the Fund's registration statement, periodic reports to the Trustees, shareholders and the SEC, notices pursuant to Rule 24f-2, proxy materials and reports to the SEC on Forms N-CEN, N-CSR, N-PORT and N-PX; (10) coordinating the Fund's audits and examinations by assisting the Fund's independent public accountants; (11) determining, in consultation with others, the jurisdictions in which shares of the Fund shall be registered or qualified for sale and facilitating such registration or qualification; (12) monitoring sales of shares and ensure that the shares are properly and duly registered with the SEC; (13) monitoring the calculation of performance data for the Fund; (14) preparing, or cause to be prepared, expense and financial reports; (15) preparing authorizations for the payment of Fund expenses and pay, from Fund assets, all bills of the Fund; (16) upon request, assisting the Fund in the evaluation and selection of other service providers, such as independent public accountants, printers, EDGAR providers and proxy solicitors (such parties may be affiliates of the Administrator) and (18) performing other services, recordkeeping and assistance relating to the affairs of the Fund as the Fund may, from time to time, reasonably request. Under the terms of the Fund Services Agreement, the Administrator receives the greater of an annual minimum fee or an asset-based fee, which scales downward based upon net assets.

Custodian

UMB Bank, N.A., with principal offices at 928 Grand Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64106, serves as custodian for the securities and cash of the Fund's portfolio. Under a Custody Agreement, the Custodian holds the Fund's assets in safekeeping and keeps all necessary records and documents relating to its duties.

Distributor

UMB Distribution Services, LLC, with principal offices at 235 W. Galena St., Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212, serves as distributor of the Fund's shares.

Fund Expenses and Expense Limitations

The Adviser and/or Arca Labs is obligated to pay expenses associated with providing the services stated in the Investment Advisory Agreement and the Blockchain Administration Agreement, including compensation of and office space for its officers and employees connected with investment and economic research, trading and investment management. The Adviser is obligated to pay the fees of any Trustee of the Fund who is affiliated with the Adviser.

The Fund pays all other expenses incurred in the operation of the Fund, which consist of (i) fees incurred under the Blockchain Administration Agreement and under the Fund Services Agreement; (ii) reimbursing the Developer for gas incurred for transactions on the Ethereum blockchain that are initiated by the Fund; (iii) expenses for legal and independent accountants' services, (iv) costs of printing proxies and reports to shareholders, (v) charges of the Custodian and Transfer Agent in connection with the Fund's distribution reinvestment policy, (vi) fees and expenses of independent Trustees, (vii) membership fees in trade associations, (viii) fidelity bond coverage for the Fund's officers and Trustees, (ix) errors and omissions insurance for the Fund's officers and Trustees, (x) brokerage costs, (xi) taxes, (xii) costs associated with the Fund's Repurchase Offer Policy, (xiii) servicing fees and (xiv) other extraordinary or non-recurring expenses and other expenses properly payable by the Fund. The expenses incurred by the Fund incident to the offering and issuance of shares will be amortized on a straight-line basis over 12 months.

The Fund will pay offering expenses incurred with respect to the offering of its Shares from the proceeds of the offering. For tax purposes, offering costs cannot be deducted by the Fund or the Fund's shareholders. Therefore, for tax purposes, the expenses incurred by the Fund incident to the offering and issuance of shares will be amortized on a straight-line basis over 12 months.

Arca and the Fund have entered into the Expense Limitation Agreement, pursuant to which the Adviser has agreed to reimburse the Fund's operating expenses, to the extent that the Fund's total annualized fund operating expenses, inclusive of any fees paid pursuant to the Blockchain Administration Agreement and the Fund Services Agreement, but excluding (i) any transaction fees payable by the Fund to Ethereum, taxes, interest expenses, brokerage commissions, acquired fund fees and expenses (if any), expenses incurred in connection with any merger or reorganization and extraordinary expenses and (ii) any distribution fees, exceed 0.75% of the Fund's average daily net assets through April 30, 2025 (the "Expense Cap").

The Fund has agreed to repay the Adviser in the amount of any Fund expenses reimbursed pursuant to the Expense Limitation Agreement (an "Adviser Recoupment"), provided, however, that the Adviser Recoupment: (i) is payable within three (3) years after the date on which the Adviser waived its fee or reimbursed expenses, as applicable; and (ii) the Adviser Recoupment does not cause the Fund's total annual operating expenses during any calendar quarter to exceed the Expense Cap. For the avoidance of doubt, the Adviser Recoupment will not cause Fund expenses to exceed the Expense Cap either (i) at the time of the waiver or (ii) at the time of recoupment. The Expense Limitation Agreement is terminable by either the Adviser or the Board in accordance with its terms. See "Fund Expenses."

Separately from the contractual expense limitation described above, the Adviser may voluntarily reimburse any fees and expenses of the Fund but is under no obligation to do so. Any such voluntary reimbursements may be terminated at any time.

Brokerage

The Investment Advisory Agreement authorizes the Adviser to select brokers or dealers (including affiliates) to arrange for the purchase and sale of Fund securities, including principal transactions. Any commission, fee or other remuneration paid to an affiliated broker or dealer will be paid in compliance with the Fund's procedures adopted in accordance with Rule 17e-1 under the 1940 Act.

Control Persons

A control person is one who owns, either directly or indirectly more than 25% of the voting securities of a company or acknowledges the existence of control. As of the date of this prospectus, the Fund could be deemed to be under control of the Adviser, which had voting authority with respect to approximately 95.87% of the value of the outstanding interests in the Fund as of April 3, 2024.

DETERMINATION OF NET ASSET VALUE

The NAV of shares of the Fund is determined daily, as of the close of regular trading on the NYSE (normally, 4:00 p.m., Eastern time) on each day that the NYSE is open for business. The Fund's shares are offered by the Fund to investors at NAV. During the continuous offering, the price of the shares will increase or decrease on a daily basis according to the NAV of the shares. In secondary peer-to-peer transactions, transactions in the Fund's shares are not required to occur at NAV.

The following valuation methods will be used to determine either current market value for investments for which market quotations are available or, if not available, the fair value, as determined in good faith by the Adviser as the valuation designee pursuant to policies and procedures approved by the Board:

- The market value of each security listed or traded on any recognized securities exchange or automated quotation system will be the last reported sale price at the relevant valuation date on the composite tape or on the principal exchange on which such security is traded. If no sale is reported on that date, or for over-the-counter securities, the Adviser will utilize pricing quotations from principal market makers, to the extent they are available. Such quotations may be obtained from third-party pricing services or directly from investment brokers and dealers in the secondary market. Generally, the Fund's portfolio positions are not traded on exchanges and consequently are valued based on market prices received from third-party pricing services or broker-dealer sources, or otherwise in accordance with fair value policies and procedures established by the Fund's Board.
- Dividends declared but not yet received, and rights in respect of securities which are quoted ex-dividend or ex-rights, will be recorded at the fair value thereof, as determined by the Adviser, which may (but need not) be the value so determined on the day such securities are first quoted ex-dividend or ex-rights.

When determining the fair value of an asset, the Adviser will seek to determine the price that it might reasonably expect to receive from the current sale of that asset in an arm's length transaction. Fair value is defined as the amount for which assets could be sold in an orderly disposition over a reasonable period of time, taking into account the nature of the asset. Fair value determinations are based upon all available factors that the Adviser deems relevant. Fair value pricing, however, involves judgments that are inherently subjective and inexact, since fair valuation procedures are used only when it is not possible to be sure what value should be attributed to a particular asset or when an event will affect the market price of an asset and to what extent. As a result, fair value pricing may not reflect actual market value, and it is possible that the fair value determined for a security will be materially different from the value that actually could be or is realized upon the sale of that asset.

Since the Fund's portfolio will consist primarily of Treasury Securities, the likelihood that the Fund will own securities subject to fair valuation is remote.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Adviser and/or its affiliates provide investment advice to other parties and manage other accounts and private investment vehicles, including accounts that have performance or other fees that are higher than the fees paid by the Fund to the Adviser. Additionally, the Fund's officers serve or may serve as officers, directors or principals of other investment funds managed by the Adviser or its affiliates. Serving in multiple capacities and with respect to more than one entity or fund gives rise to conflicts of interest. Conflicts, including with respect to the allocation of investment opportunities among the Fund and other funds or accounts, may also arise when the Fund's investment objective overlaps, in part or in whole, with the investment objective of affiliated investment funds, accounts or other investment vehicles managed by the Adviser or its affiliates. The Fund may compete with other entities managed by the Adviser and its affiliates for capital and investment opportunities. Other potential conflicts might include conflicts created by specific portfolio manager compensation arrangements, and conflicts relating to selection of brokers or dealers to execute Fund portfolio trades and/or specific uses of commissions from Fund portfolio trades (for example, research, or "soft dollars," if any).

As set forth below, the Adviser has adopted policies and procedures reasonably designed to safeguard the Fund from being negatively affected as a result of any such potential conflicts. These policies and procedures generally require that the Adviser distribute investment opportunities among client accounts in a fair and equitable manner and seek best execution for securities transactions executed on the Fund's behalf.

There is no limitation or restriction on the Adviser or any of its affiliates with regard to acting as investment manager (or in a similar role) to other parties or persons. This and other future activities of the Adviser and/or its affiliates may give rise to additional conflicts of interest. Such conflicts may be related to obligations that the Adviser or its affiliates have to other clients.

Policies and Procedures

Below are policies and procedures developed by the Adviser to address various conflicts of interest that may involve the Fund.

Allocation of Opportunities

If a potential investment is appropriate for the Fund and other funds or accounts managed by the Adviser or its affiliates, the Adviser will allocate the investment opportunity among those accounts taking into account, among other considerations: (i) the fiduciary duties owed to the Fund and such other funds or accounts, (ii) the Fund's primary mandates and those of such other funds and accounts, (iii) the capital available to the Fund and such other funds and accounts, (iv) any restrictions on investment, (v) the size of the transaction, (vi) the relation of such opportunity to the Fund's investment strategy and that of such other funds and accounts, (vii) portfolio diversification and balance, and (viii) any other consideration deemed relevant by the Adviser or its affiliates.

In making its allocation decisions, the Adviser will not consider (i) performance fees or differences in management fees between accounts, (ii) direct and indirect ownership in an account by the Adviser, its affiliates or their employees, or (iii) relative performance of accounts.

Affiliated Transactions and Cross Trading

The Adviser may cause a transaction to be effected between the Fund and another client advised by the Adviser or any of its affiliates. To the extent permitted by the 1940 Act and SEC staff interpretation, the Adviser may engage in a client cross-transaction involving the Fund any time that the Adviser believes such transaction to be fair to the Fund and the other client of the Adviser or its affiliates in accordance with the Adviser's internal written cross-transaction policies and procedures.

PEER-TO-PEER TRANSACTIONS

ArCoins can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, and a complete record of these transactions is viewable on Ethereum. Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of the Transfer Agent. The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records of the Fund and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances. The Transfer Agent will reconcile the peer-to-peer transactions executed on the Ethereum blockchain with the Fund's records on at least a daily basis.

- **Before entering into a transaction, a shareholder must be "whitelisted."** Potential shareholders must be "whitelisted" by the Transfer Agent prior to purchasing ArCoins. This is true whether or not a potential shareholder purchases ArCoins directly from the Fund or in a peer-to-peer transaction. In order to be whitelisted, each potential shareholder must complete the Fund's AML/KYC process (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer").
- Before entering into a transaction, a shareholder must open an account with the Fund. Potential shareholders must complete documentation to establish a Fund account with the Transfer Agent (see "Plan of Distribution Purchasing Shares"). Account applications and other documents required by the Transfer Agent to establish an account are available through the Fund's web portal at www.arcalabs.com. Account applications must be completed and submitted electronically directly to the Transfer Agent before an investor wires funds. The Transfer Agent will not accept account applications via mail, overnight delivery, facsimile or other similar means of delivery. The Transfer Agent is responsible for ensuring that each potential transferee in a peer-to-peer transaction has established a Fund account on the books and records of the Fund.
- Before entering into a transaction, a shareholder must have an Ethereum wallet. In order to purchase ArCoins, a potential shareholder must also have a "wallet" on the Ethereum network. Wallets are software applications developed by third parties, which store a shareholder's public and private keys. The Fund does not currently have a proprietary wallet for use with ArCoins. Rather, third-party developed wallets compatible with ArCoins may be available as a web-based application, mobile application, desktop application, web browser plugin, or on a hardware-based device. ArCoins purchased by a shareholder, whether directly from the Fund or in a peer-to-peer transfer, will be recorded in the Transfer Agent's book-entry system, and a copy of such record will be viewable in the investor's wallet on the Ethereum network. An investor can access their wallet (using a distinct private key) on the Ethereum network to initiate a transaction in ArCoins.
- Before entering into a transaction, shareholders should be aware that Ethereum may impose transaction fees. An investor that initiates a transaction on Ethereum must pay transaction fees (referred to as "gas") to the Ethereum network to validate the transaction. Gas is paid in the form of "ETH," the fundamental token on Ethereum. The amount of ETH required to pay the gas will vary from time to time dependent upon, among other things, the complexity or size of a particular transaction, congestion on the Ethereum network, and the amount of ETH that a user indicates it is willing to pay to complete a transaction record. For more information, including the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities.

- Peer-to-peer transactions do not have to occur at NAV and there is no minimum number of ArCoins that can be transferred in a peer-to-peer transaction. The Fund publishes its NAV daily on the Fund's website, but there is no requirement for peer-to-peer transactions to occur at NAV. Instead, individual participants in peer-to-peer transactions on the Ethereum blockchain will negotiate the price at which such transactions will occur and the number of shares that will transfer. Using blockchain in this fashion is relatively new and untested in the closed-end fund market. The Fund therefore anticipates that there will initially be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins due to low or no volume in peer-to-peer transactions on which to base the value of an ArCoin. Investors should therefore initially expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if the shares had greater liquidity.
- **Peer-to-peer transactions may be taxable to the shareholder.** If you sell or otherwise dispose of ArCoins in a peer-to-peer transaction, you will generally recognize a gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between your tax basis in such ArCoins and the amount you receive upon disposition of such ArCoins.
 - o If you hold ArCoins as capital assets, any such gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if you have held (or are treated as having held) such ArCoins for more than one year at the time of sale.
 - o All or a portion of any loss you realize on a taxable sale of ArCoins will be disallowed if you acquire other ArCoins (whether through the automatic reinvestment of dividends or otherwise) within a 61-day period beginning 30 days before and ending 30 days after your sale of ArCoins. In such case, the basis of the ArCoins acquired will be adjusted to reflect the disallowed loss.
 - o In addition, due to a special rule relating to RICs in section 852(b)(4)(A) of the Code, any loss realized upon a taxable sale of ArCoins held (or deemed held) by you for six months or less will be treated as long-term, rather than short-term, to the extent of any capital gain dividends received (or deemed received) by you with respect to such ArCoins. See "U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters" for additional information.

MONTHLY REPURCHASE OF SHARES

Once each month, the Fund will offer to repurchase at NAV no less than 5% of the outstanding shares of the Fund, unless such offer is suspended or postponed in accordance with regulatory requirements (as discussed below). In addition, the repurchase offer amount for the then current monthly period, plus the repurchase offer amounts for the two monthly periods immediately preceding the then current monthly period, will not exceed 25% of the Fund's outstanding shares. *There is no assurance that a shareholder will be able to tender its shares when or in the amount that it desires.*

Conducting monthly offers to purchase shares is a fundamental policy that may not be changed without the vote of the holders of a majority of the Fund's outstanding voting securities (as defined in the 1940 Act). Shareholders will be notified in writing of each monthly repurchase offer and the date the repurchase offer ends (the "Repurchase Request Deadline"). Shares will be repurchased at the NAV per share determined as of the close of regular trading on the NYSE generally no later than the 14th day after the Repurchase Request Deadline, or the next business day if the 14th day is not a business day (each a "Repurchase Pricing Date"). The term "business day" means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or other day on which the NYSE is closed.

Generally on the first business day of each month, and in any case at least 7 calendar days and no more than 14 calendar days prior to the Repurchase Request Deadline, shareholders will be notified in writing about each monthly repurchase offer, how they may request that the Fund repurchase their shares and the Repurchase Request Deadline. Shares tendered for repurchase by shareholders prior to any Repurchase Request Deadline will be repurchased subject to the aggregate repurchase amounts established for that Repurchase Request Deadline. Unless a shareholder requests payment by check, payment pursuant to the repurchase will be credited directly to a predetermined bank account on the Repurchase Payment Date (as defined below), which will be no more than seven days after the Repurchase Pricing Date. The Board may establish other policies for repurchases of shares that are consistent with the 1940 Act, regulations thereunder and other pertinent laws.

Determination of Repurchase Offer Amount

The Board, or a committee thereof, in its sole discretion, will determine the number of shares that the Fund will offer to repurchase (the "Repurchase Offer Amount") for a given Repurchase Request Deadline. The Repurchase Offer Amount will be no less than 5% of the total number of shares outstanding on the Repurchase Request Deadline, provided that the repurchase offer amount for the then current monthly period, plus the repurchase offer amounts for the two monthly periods immediately preceding the then current monthly period, will not exceed 25% of the Fund's outstanding shares.

Notice to Shareholders

Generally on the first business day of each month, and in any case at least 7 calendar days and no more than 14 calendar days prior to the Repurchase Request Deadline, the Transfer Agent, on behalf of the Fund, shall send to each shareholder of record and to each beneficial owner of the shares that are the subject of the repurchase offer a notification ("Shareholder Notification"). The Shareholder Notification will contain information shareholders should consider in deciding whether or not to tender their shares for repurchase.

The notice also will include detailed instructions on how to tender shares for repurchase, state the Repurchase Offer Amount and identify the dates of the Repurchase Request Deadline, the scheduled Repurchase Pricing Date, and the date the repurchase proceeds are scheduled for payment (the "Repurchase Payment Date"), which will be no more than seven days after the Repurchase Pricing Date. The notice also will set forth the NAV that has been computed no more than seven days before the date of notification, and how shareholders may ascertain the NAV after the notification date.

Repurchase Price

The repurchase price of the shares will be the NAV of the Fund as of the close of regular trading on the NYSE on the Repurchase Pricing Date. You may call 1-888-526-1997 to learn the NAV. The notice of the repurchase offer also will provide information concerning the NAV, such as the NAV as of a recent date or a sampling of recent NAVs, and a toll-free number for information regarding the repurchase offer.

Repurchase Amounts and Payment of Proceeds

Shares tendered for repurchase by shareholders prior to any Repurchase Request Deadline will be repurchased subject to the aggregate Repurchase Offer Amount established for that Repurchase Request Deadline. Payment pursuant to the repurchase offer will be made by check to the shareholder's address of record, or credited directly to a predetermined bank account on the Repurchase Payment Date. Since a repurchase is initiated by a shareholder, the shareholder will pay any transaction fees imposed by the Ethereum blockchain to transfer the Fund shares associated with the tender of such shares for repurchase. Generally, the shareholder must have a sufficient amount of ether in his or her wallet to initiate the tender of shares or the Transfer Agent will add the U.S. dollar equivalent of the value of the necessary gas to the transaction amount or withhold the U.S. dollar equivalent of the value of the necessary gas from the tender proceeds. The Board may establish other policies for repurchases of shares that are consistent with the 1940 Act, regulations thereunder and other pertinent laws.

Repurchase Requests in Excess of the Repurchase Offer Amount

If the Fund's shareholders in the aggregate tender more than the Repurchase Offer Amount, the Fund may, but is not required to, repurchase an additional amount of shares not to exceed 2% of the outstanding shares of the Fund on the Repurchase Request Deadline. If the Fund determines not to repurchase more than the Repurchase Offer Amount, or if shareholders tender shares in an amount exceeding the Repurchase Offer Amount plus 2% of the outstanding shares on the Repurchase Request Deadline, the Fund shall repurchase the shares tendered on a pro rata basis. The Fund may repurchase such additional tendered shares only to the extent that the percentage of additional shares so repurchased does not exceed 2% in any three-month period. This policy, however, does not prohibit the Fund from:

- 1. Accepting all repurchase requests by persons who own, beneficially or of record, an aggregate of less than 100 shares and who tender all of their stock for repurchase, before prorating shares tendered by others;
- 2. Accepting by lot shares tendered by shareholders who request repurchase of all shares held by them and who, when tendering their shares, elect to have either (i) all or none or (ii) at least a minimum amount or none accepted, if the Fund first accepts all shares tendered by shareholders who do not make this election; or

Suspension or Postponement of Repurchase Offer

The Fund may suspend or postpone a repurchase offer only: (a) if making or effecting the repurchase offer would cause the Fund to lose its status as a RIC under the Code; (b) during any period during which the NYSE or any market on which the securities owned by the Fund are principally traded is closed, other than customary weekend and holiday closings, or during which trading in such market is restricted; (c) for any period during which an emergency exists as a result of which disposal by the Fund of securities owned by it is not reasonably practicable, or during which it is not reasonably practicable for the Fund fairly to determine the value of its net assets; or (d) for such other periods as the Commission may by order permit for the protection of shareholders of the Fund.

Liquidity Requirements

The Fund must maintain liquid assets equal to the Repurchase Offer Amount from the time that the notice is sent to shareholders until the Repurchase Pricing Date. The Fund will ensure that a percentage of its net assets equal to at least 100% of the Repurchase Offer Amount consists of assets that can be sold or disposed of in the ordinary course of business at approximately the price at which the Fund has valued the investment within the time period between the Repurchase Request Deadline and the Repurchase Payment Date. The Board has adopted procedures that are reasonably designed to ensure that the Fund's assets are sufficiently liquid so that the Fund can comply with the repurchase offer and the liquidity requirements described in the previous paragraph. If, at any time, the Fund falls out of compliance with these liquidity requirements, the Board will take whatever action it deems appropriate to ensure compliance.

Consequences of Repurchase Offers

Repurchase offers will typically be funded from available cash or sales of portfolio securities. Payment for repurchased shares, however, may require the Fund to liquidate portfolio holdings earlier than the Adviser otherwise would, thus increasing the Fund's portfolio turnover and potentially causing the Fund to realize losses. To the extent the Fund finances repurchase amounts by selling Fund investments, the Fund may hold a larger proportion of its assets in less liquid securities. The sale of portfolio securities to fund repurchases also could reduce the market price of those underlying securities, which in turn would reduce the Fund's NAV.

Repurchase of the Fund's shares will tend to reduce the amount of outstanding shares and, depending upon the Fund's investment performance, its net assets. A reduction in the Fund's net assets may increase the Fund's expense ratio, to the extent that additional shares are not sold and expenses otherwise remain the same (or increase). In addition, the repurchase of shares by the Fund will be a taxable event to shareholders.

DISTRIBUTION POLICY

The Fund's distribution policy is to make quarterly distributions to shareholders. If, for any distribution, investment company taxable income (which term includes net short-term capital gain), if any, and net tax-exempt income, if any, is less than the amount of the distribution, then assets of the Fund will be sold and the difference will generally be a tax-free return of capital distributed from the Fund's assets. The Fund's final distribution for each calendar year will include any remaining investment company taxable income and net tax-exempt income undistributed during the year, as well as all net capital gain realized during the year. If the total distributions made in any calendar year exceed investment company taxable income, net tax-exempt income and net capital gain, such excess distributed amount would be treated as ordinary dividend income to the extent of the Fund's current and accumulated earnings and profits. Distributions in excess of the earnings and profits would first be a tax-free return of capital to the extent of the adjusted tax basis in the shares. After such adjusted tax basis is reduced to zero, the distribution would constitute capital gain (assuming the shares are held as capital assets).

This distribution policy may, under certain circumstances, have certain adverse consequences to the Fund and its shareholders because it may result in a return of capital resulting in less of a shareholder's assets being invested in the Fund which, over time, would increase the Fund's expense ratio and reduce shareholder returns. The distribution policy also may cause the Fund to sell a security at a time it would not otherwise do so in order to manage the distribution of income and gain. The initial distribution will be declared on a date determined by the Board. Given the Fund's investment strategy, it is unlikely that the Fund will need to pay any distribution as a return of capital.

Under the terms of a dividend reinvestment plan adopted by the Fund, all dividends declared on shares will be automatically reinvested in additional shares of the Fund. Shareholders automatically participate in the dividend reinvestment plan unless and until they make an election to withdraw from the plan. See "Distribution Reinvestment Policy."

The dividend distribution described above may result in the payment of approximately the same amount or percentage to the Fund's shareholders each period. The dividend distribution that the Fund pays to shareholders may vary as portfolio and market conditions change, and will depend on a number of factors. There can be no assurance that a change in market conditions or other factors will not result in a change in the dividend distribution or that any dividends received will be sustainable in the future.

As required under Section 19 of the 1940 Act, each distribution payment made to a shareholder will be accompanied by a written statement which discloses the source or sources of each distribution. The IRS requires you to report these amounts, excluding returns of capital, on your income tax return for the year declared. The Fund will provide disclosures, with each distribution, that estimate the percentages of the current and year-to-date distributions that represent (1) net investment income, (2) capital gains and (3) return of capital. At the end of the year, the Fund may be required under applicable law to re-characterize distributions made previously during that year among (1) ordinary income, (2) capital gains and (3) return of capital for tax purposes. An additional distribution may be made in December, and other additional distributions may be made with respect to a particular fiscal year in order to comply with applicable law. Shareholders should read any written disclosure provided pursuant to Section 19(a) and Rule 19a-1 carefully and should not assume that the source of any distribution from the Fund is net profit.

The Board reserves the right to change the quarterly distribution policy from time to time.

DISTRIBUTION REINVESTMENT PLAN

The Fund operates a distribution reinvestment plan administered by the Transfer Agent. Pursuant to the plan, the Fund's Distributions, net of any applicable U.S. withholding tax, are reinvested in shares of the Fund.

Shareholders automatically participate in the distribution reinvestment plan, unless and until an election is made to withdraw from the plan on behalf of a participating shareholder. Shareholders who do not wish to have Distributions automatically reinvested or would like additional information about the distribution reinvestment plan should so notify the Transfer Agent in writing at Arca U.S. Treasury Fund, c/o Securitize, LLC, 100 Pine Street, Suite 1250, San Francisco, CA 94111or investorsupport@securitize.io. Such written notice must be received by the Transfer Agent at least 30 days prior to the record date of a Distribution or the shareholder will receive such Distribution in shares through the distribution reinvestment plan. Under the distribution reinvestment plan, the Fund's Distributions to shareholders are reinvested in full and fractional shares as described below.

When the Fund declares a Distribution, the Transfer Agent, on the shareholder's behalf, will receive additional authorized shares from the Fund either in newly-issued shares or shares repurchased from shareholders by the Fund which are held as treasury stock. The number of shares to be received when Distributions are reinvested will be determined by dividing the amount of the Distribution by the Fund's NAV per Share. The Fund's shares will be issued solely in digital format. Under the arrangement with the Developer, transaction fees related to a Distribution will be paid by the Developer and reimbursed by the Fund in U.S. dollars.

Neither the Transfer Agent nor the Fund shall have any responsibility or liability beyond the exercise of ordinary care for any action taken or omitted pursuant to the distribution reinvestment plan, nor shall they have any duties, responsibilities or liabilities except as expressly set forth herein. Neither the Transfer Agent nor the Fund shall be liable for any act done in good faith or for any good faith omissions to act, including, without limitation, failure to terminate a shareholder's account prior to receipt of written notice of his or her death or with respect to prices at which shares are purchased or sold for the shareholder's account and the terms on which such purchases and sales are made, subject to applicable provisions of the federal securities laws.

The automatic reinvestment of Distributions will not relieve shareholders of any federal, state or local income tax that may be payable (or required to be withheld) on such Distributions. See "U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters."

The Fund reserves the right to amend or terminate the distribution reinvestment plan. There is no direct service charge to participants with regard to purchases under the distribution reinvestment plan; however, the Fund reserves the right to amend the distribution reinvestment plan to include a service charge payable by the participants.

Certain state escheatment laws may require the Transfer Agent, on behalf of the Fund to turn over shareholder accounts as abandoned property to the state listed on an account registration unless a shareholder contacts the Fund. Many states have added "inactivity" or the absence of customer-initiated contact as a component of their rules and guidelines for the escheatment of unclaimed property. These states consider property to be abandoned when there is no shareholder-initiated activity on an account for at least three (3) to five (5) years. The Fund will not be liable to shareholders or their representatives for good faith compliance with escheatment laws. Shareholders should consult his or her or its state's escheatment laws.

All correspondence concerning the distribution reinvestment plan should be directed to Arca U.S. Treasury Fund, c/o Securitize, LLC, 100 Pine Street, Suite 1250, San Francisco, CA 94111 or investorsupport@securitize.io. Certain transactions can be performed by calling the toll free number 1-888-526-1997.

U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX MATTERS

The following briefly summarizes some of the important federal income tax consequences to shareholders of investing in the Fund's shares, reflects the federal tax law as of the date of this prospectus, and does not address special tax rules applicable to certain types of investors, such as corporate, tax-exempt and foreign investors. Investors should consult their tax advisers regarding other federal, state or local tax considerations that may be applicable in their particular circumstances, as well as any proposed tax law changes.

The following is a summary discussion of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences that may be relevant to a shareholder of the Fund that acquires, holds and/or disposes of shares of the Fund, and reflects provisions of the Code existing Treasury regulations, rulings published by the IRS, and other applicable authority, as of the date of this prospectus. These authorities are subject to change by legislative or administrative action, possibly with retroactive effect. The following discussion is only a summary of some of the important tax considerations generally applicable to investments in the Fund and the discussion set forth herein does not constitute tax advice. For more detailed information regarding tax considerations, see the SAI. In addition, income earned through an investment in the Fund may be subject to state, local and foreign taxes.

The Fund has elected to be treated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. In order for the Fund to qualify as a RIC, it must meet an income test each year and asset diversification tests each quarter. If the Fund so qualifies and satisfies certain distribution requirements, the Fund (but not its shareholders) will not be subject to federal income tax to the extent it distributes its investment company taxable income and net capital gains (the excess of net long-term capital gains over net short-term capital loss) in a timely manner to its shareholders in the form of dividends or capital gain distributions. The Code imposes a 4% nondeductible excise tax on RICs, such as the Fund, to the extent they do not meet certain distribution requirements by the end of each calendar year. The Fund anticipates meeting these distribution requirements.

The Fund intends to make distributions of investment company taxable income after payment of the Fund's operating expenses no less frequently than annually. Unless a shareholder is ineligible to participate or elects otherwise, all distributions will be automatically reinvested in additional shares of the Fund pursuant to the distribution reinvestment policy. For U.S. federal income tax purposes, all dividends are generally taxable whether a shareholder takes them in cash or they are reinvested pursuant to the policy in additional shares of the Fund.

Distributions of the Fund's investment company taxable income (including short-term capital gains) will generally be treated as ordinary income to the extent of the Fund's current and accumulated earnings and profits. Distributions of the Fund's capital gain dividends, if any, are taxable to shareholders as capital gains, regardless of the length of time shares have been held by shareholders. Distributions, if any, in excess of the Fund's earnings and profits will first reduce the adjusted tax basis of a holder's shares and, after that basis has been reduced to zero, will constitute capital gains to the shareholder of the Fund (assuming the shares are held as a capital asset). A corporation that owns Fund shares generally will not be entitled to the dividends received deduction with respect to all of the dividends it receives from the Fund. Fund dividend payments that are attributable to qualifying dividends received by the Fund from certain domestic corporations may be designated by the Fund as being eligible for the dividends received deduction. There can be no assurance as to what portion of Fund dividend payments, if any, may be classified as qualifying dividends. Dividends received from REITs and certain foreign corporations generally will not constitute qualified dividend income. The determination of the character for U.S. federal income tax purposes of any distribution from the Fund (i.e. ordinary income dividends, capital gains dividends, qualified dividends or return of capital distributions) will be made as of the end of the Fund's taxable year. Generally, no later than 60 days after the close of its taxable year, the Fund will provide shareholders with a written notice designating the amount of any capital gain distributions and any other distributions.

If you sell or otherwise dispose of any of your shares of the Fund (including through a redemption or in a peer-to-peer transaction) you will generally recognize a gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between your tax basis in such shares of the Fund and the amount you receive upon disposition of such shares. If you hold your shares as capital assets, any such gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if you have held (or are treated as having held) such shares for more than one year at the time of sale. All or a portion of any loss you realize on a taxable sale of your shares of the Fund will be disallowed if you acquire other shares of the Fund (whether through the automatic reinvestment of dividends or otherwise) within a 61-day period beginning 30 days before and ending 30 days after your sale of the shares. In such case, the basis of the shares acquired will be adjusted to reflect the disallowed loss.

In addition, due to a special rule relating to RICs in section 852(b)(4)(A) of the Code, any loss realized upon a taxable sale of Fund shares held (or deemed held) by you for six months or less will be treated as long-term, rather than short-term, to the extent of any capital gain dividends received (or deemed received) by you with respect to those shares.

The Fund will inform its shareholders of the source and tax status of all distributions promptly after the close of each calendar year.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND SHARES

Structure

The Fund is a statutory trust established under the laws of the State of Delaware upon the filing of a Certificate of Trust with the Secretary of State of Delaware on November 2, 2018. The Fund's Declaration of Trust (the "Declaration of Trust") provides that the Trustees of the Fund may authorize separate series and classes of shares of beneficial interest. The Fund does not intend to hold annual meetings of its shareholders.

The Declaration of Trust, which has been filed with the SEC, permits the Fund to issue an unlimited number of full and fractional shares of beneficial interest, no par value. Currently, the Fund offers a single class of shares as digital securities. Subject to the receipt of any necessary exempted relief from the SEC, however, the Fund may in the future issue shares in multiple series or in share classes with differing fees or expenses. Any such offering will be disclosed to investors consistent with the requirements of rules, regulations and forms adopted by the SEC.

Shares

ArCoins represent an ownership interest in the Fund's portfolio of underlying assets. Although it has no current intention to do so, the Fund may issue preferred shares of beneficial interest in an aggregate amount of up to 33.33% of the Fund's total assets immediately after such issuance. See "U.S. Federal Income Tax Matters" for additional information regarding the tax consequences of an investment in the Fund's shares.

Dividends and Dividend Reinvestment

Holders of shares will be entitled to the payment of dividends when, as and if declared by the Board. The Fund currently intends to make dividend distributions to its shareholders after payment of Fund operating expenses including interest on outstanding borrowings, if any, no less frequently than quarterly. Under the terms of a dividend reinvestment plan adopted by the Fund, all dividends declared on shares will be automatically reinvested for shareholders in additional shares of the Fund. Shareholders automatically participate in the dividend reinvestment plan unless and until they make an election to withdraw from the plan. See "Distribution Plan" and "Distribution Reinvestment Policy" for additional information regarding dividend distribution, payments and tax consequences of such payments. The 1940 Act may limit the payment of dividends to the holders of shares.

Rights Associated with Shares

Each shareholder of record of the Fund's shares as of a record date established by the Board shall be entitled to one vote for each full share and a fractional vote for each fractional share as to matters on which it is entitled to vote pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust on file with the SEC. Upon liquidation of the Fund, after paying or adequately providing for the payment of all liabilities of the Fund, and upon receipt of such releases, indemnities and refunding agreements as they deem necessary for their protection, the Board may distribute the remaining assets of the Fund among its shareholders. The shares are not liable to further calls or to assessment by the Fund. There are no pre-emptive rights associated with the shares. The Declaration of Trust provides that the Fund's shareholders are not liable for any liabilities of the Fund. Although shareholders of a statutory trust established under Delaware law, in certain limited circumstances, may be held personally liable for the obligations of the Fund as though they were general partners, the provisions of the Declaration of Trust described in the foregoing sentence make the likelihood of such personal liability remote.

A courtesy copy of transactions in the Fund's shares is recorded on the Ethereum blockchain which will electronically publish transactions upon completion. The personal identifying information necessary to associate a public key representing a given block of shares with the record owner of those shares is maintained by the Transfer Agent in a separate database that is not exposed to the public. The Transfer Agent reconciles the Fund's shareholder records to ArCoin transactions on the blockchain on at least a daily basis. The blockchain, which can be used to prove the validity of account balances, is available to the public and stores the complete transaction history of ArCoins on the Ethereum blockchain from the date of issuance of the shares.

If there are data security breaches with respect to the shareholders' personal identifying information database resulting in theft of the information necessary to link personal identity with public keys, the stolen information could be used to determine a shareholder's complete transaction history in the Fund's shares.

The Fund shall take all actions reasonably necessary to cause the Transfer Agent to maintain records of the ownership of shares and reconcile such records with the blockchain on at least a daily basis.

As of March 31, 2024, the Fund has authorized 100,000,000 shares, none of which are held by the Fund for its own account.

Title of Class	Amount Authorized	Amount Held by Fund for its Account	Amount Outstanding Exclusive of Amount Held by Fund for its Account	
ArCoin	100,000,000	0	392,684	

ANTI-TAKEOVER PROVISIONS IN THE DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Declaration of Trust includes provisions that could have the effect of limiting the ability of other entities or persons to acquire control of the Fund or to change the composition of the Board, and could have the effect of depriving the Fund's shareholders of an opportunity to sell their shares at a premium over prevailing market prices, if any, by discouraging a third party from seeking to obtain control of the Fund. These provisions may have the effect of discouraging attempts to acquire control of the Fund, which attempts could have the effect of increasing the expenses of the Fund and interfering with the normal operation of the Fund. The Trustees are elected for indefinite terms and do not stand for reelection. A Trustee may be removed from office without cause only by a written instrument signed or adopted by a majority of the remaining Trustees or by a vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the class of shares of the Fund that are entitled to elect a Trustee and that are entitled to vote on the matter. The Declaration of Trust does not contain any other specific inhibiting provisions that would operate only with respect to an extraordinary transaction such as a merger, reorganization, tender offer, sale or transfer of substantially all of the Fund's asset, or liquidation.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Distributor serves as the Fund's principal underwriter, within the meaning of the 1940 Act, and acts as the distributor of the Fund's shares on a reasonable efforts basis, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Distribution Agreement. The Fund's shares are offered for sale through the Distributor at NAV plus applicable sales load (if any). The Distributor also may enter into selected dealer agreements with other broker dealers for the sale and distribution of the Fund's shares.

The Fund's continuous offering is expected to continue in reliance on Rule 415 under the Securities Act until the date the Fund has sold 100,000,000 shares, or such shorter date as the Board may determine. No arrangement has been made to place funds received in an escrow, trust or similar account. The Distributor is not required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of the Fund's shares, but will use its reasonable efforts to sell the shares. Shares of the Fund are not listed on any national securities exchange and the Distributor does not act as a market marker in Fund shares.

The shares are issued as digital securities which can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions on the Ethereum blockchain. The shares and represent an ownership interest in the Fund's underlying assets.

Broker Dealer Compensation

Area or its affiliates, in Area's discretion and from its own resources (which may include its legitimate profits from the management fee it receives from the Fund), may pay compensation to brokers or dealers in connection with the sale and distribution of Fund shares. There is no limit on the amount of compensation paid by the Adviser or its affiliates, subject to sales charge limitations (if any) imposed by FINRA. In return for such compensation, the Fund may receive certain marketing advantages including access to a broker's or dealer's registered representatives, placement on a list of investment options offered by a broker or dealer, or the ability to assist in training and educating the broker's or dealer's registered representatives. The compensation may differ among brokers or dealers in amount or in the manner of calculation: payments of such compensation may be fixed dollar amounts, or based on the aggregate value of outstanding shares held by shareholders introduced by the broker or dealer, or determined in some other manner. The receipt of compensation by a selling broker or dealer may create potential conflicts of interest between an investor and its broker or dealer who is recommending the Fund over other potential investments. The payment of compensation may also have the effect of increasing the Fund's assets under management, which would increase management fees payable to the Adviser.

The Adviser and/or the Distributor may, from time to time, make cash payments to broker-dealers or other financial intermediaries in the form of payment for travel expenses, including lodging, incurred in connection with trips taken by qualifying registered representatives of those broker-dealers or other financial intermediaries and their families to places within or outside the United States; meeting fees; entertainment; transaction processing and transmission charges; advertising or other promotional expenses; allocable portions, based on shares of the Fund sold, of salaries and bonuses of registered representatives of an affiliated broker-dealer or other financial intermediary that is a financial advisor; or other expenses as determined in the Adviser or the Distributor's discretion, as applicable. In certain cases, these other payments could be significant to the broker-dealers or other financial intermediaries. Any payments described above will not change the price paid by investors for the purchase of the shares of the Fund or the amount that the Fund will receive as proceeds from such sales.

Purchasing Shares

Investors may purchase Shares directly from the Fund by completing an account application available through the Fund's web portal at www.arcalabs.com. To make an initial investment in the Fund, the Transfer Agent must receive a completed account application before an investor sends funds. Account applications must be completed electronically and submitted electronically directly to the Transfer Agent. The Transfer Agent will not accept account applications via mail, overnight delivery, facsimile or other similar means of delivery.

Upon receipt of the completed account application, the Transfer Agent will establish an account for the shareholder. In compliance with the USA Patriot Act of 2001, the Transfer Agent will verify certain information on each account application as part of the Fund's AML/KYC Program. As requested on the application, investors must supply full name, date of birth, social security number and permanent street address. Mailing addresses containing only a P.O. Box will not be accepted. Investors may call 1-888-526-1997 for additional assistance when completing an application.

If the Transfer Agent does not have a reasonable belief of the identity of a customer, the account will be rejected or the customer will not be allowed to perform a transaction on the account until such information is received. The Fund also reserves the right to close the account within five business days if clarifying information and documentation is not received.

A potential shareholder must also have a "wallet" on the Ethereum network. Shares purchased directly from the Fund will be held in a book-entry system by the Transfer Agent, and a copy of the record of such shares will appear in the investor's wallet. An investor can access their wallet (using a distinct private key) on the Ethereum network to initiate a transaction. An investor that initiates a transaction on Ethereum must pay transaction fees (referred to as "gas") to the Ethereum network in order to validate the transaction. Gas is paid in the form of ETH, the fundamental token on Ethereum. The amount of ETH required to pay the gas will vary from time to time dependent upon, among other things, the complexity or size of a particular transaction, congestion on the Ethereum network, and the amount of ether that a user has indicated it is willing to pay to complete a transaction record. For more information, including the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities."

If you wish to make an investment in the Fund, please visit the Fund's web portal at www.arcalabs.com or call the Fund at 1-888-526-1997 for instructions. All investments must be made by wire or Automated Clearing House ("ACH"). The account number assigned to an investor's account will be required as part of the instruction that should be provided to an investor's bank to send a wire or ACH for the initial purchase of Fund shares. An investor's bank must include the name of the Fund, the investor's account number, and the investor's name in its instructions so that monies can be correctly applied.

Any commercial bank can transfer same-day funds via wire. The bank should transmit funds by wire to:

ABA #: (number provided by calling toll-free number above) Credit: UMB Bank, N.A.

Account #: (number provided by calling toll-free number above)
Further Credit:
Arca U.S. Treasury Fund
(shareholder registration)

Subsequent Investments - By Wire or ACH

Subsequent investments may be made by wire or ACH. Instructions for subsequent investments are available by dialing 1-888-526-1997 or visiting the Fund's subscription portal at https://app.arcalabs.com/. Before sending a wire, investors must contact the Transfer Agent to advise the Transfer Agent of their intent to wire funds. Wired funds for an investment received prior to 4:00 p.m. Eastern time on any business day will receive that day's NAV. Purchases made by ACH may take longer than one business day for the Fund to receive proceeds for the purchase, and the Transfer Agent may need additional information on your account to establish ACH privileges. The Fund and its agents, including the Transfer Agent and Custodian, are not responsible for the consequences of delays resulting from the banking or Federal Reserve wire system, or from incomplete wiring instructions. The Fund reserves the right to reject wires sent without prior notice to the Transfer Agent.

Peer-to-Peer Transactions

ArCoins can be transferred in peer-to-peer transactions, and a complete record of such transactions is viewable on Ethereum. Although records of peer-to-peer transactions are viewable on Ethereum, record ownership of the Fund's shares is reflected on the records of the Transfer Agent. The Transfer Agent's records constitute the official shareholder records and govern the record ownership of ArCoins in all circumstances.

Peer-to-peer transactions do not have to occur at NAV and there is no minimum number of ArCoins that can be transferred in a peer-to-peer transaction. The Fund will publish its NAV daily on the Fund's website, but there is no requirement for peer-to-peer transactions to occur at NAV. Instead, individual participants in peer-to-peer transactions on the Ethereum blockchain will negotiate the price at which such transactions will occur and the number of shares that will transfer. Using blockchain in this fashion is relatively new and untested in the closed-end fund market. The Fund therefore anticipates that there will initially be limited to no liquidity in ArCoins due to low or no volume in peer-to-peer transactions on which to base the value of an ArCoin. Investors should therefore expect greater price volatility in the secondary market than would be the case if the shares had greater liquidity.

Potential shareholders must be "whitelisted" by the Transfer Agent prior to purchasing ArCoins, whether shares are purchased directly from the Fund or in a peer-to-peer transaction. In order to be whitelisted, each potential shareholder must have completed the Fund's AML/KYC process (see "Anti-Money Laundering/Know Your Customer"). Potential shareholders must also have completed documentation required for a shareholder to establish a Fund account with the Transfer Agent (see "Plan of Distribution – Purchasing Shares"). Account applications and other documents required by the Transfer Agent to establish an account are available through the Fund's subscription portal at https://app.arcalabs.com/. To make an initial investment in the Fund, the Transfer Agent must receive a completed account application before an investor wires funds. Account applications must be completed electronically and submitted electronically directly to the Transfer Agent. The Transfer Agent will not accept account applications via mail, overnight delivery, facsimile or other similar means of delivery. The Transfer Agent is responsible for ensuring that each potential transferee in a peer-to-peer transaction has established a Fund account on the books and records of the Fund.

A potential shareholder must also have a "wallet" on the Ethereum network. Wallets are software applications developed by third parties , which store a shareholder's public and private keys. The Fund does not currently have a proprietary wallet for use with ArCoins. Rather, third-party developed wallets compatible with ArCoins may be available as a web-based application, mobile application, desktop application, web browser plugin, or on a hardware-based device. Shares purchased directly from the Fund will be held in a book-entry system by the Transfer Agent, and a courtesy copy of the record of such shares will appear on the Ethereum network. An investor can access their wallet (using a distinct private key) on the Ethereum network to initiate a transaction.

An investor that initiates a transaction on Ethereum must pay transaction fees (referred to as "gas") to the Ethereum network in order to validate the transaction. Gas is paid in the form of ETH, the fundamental token on Ethereum. The amount of ETH required to pay the gas will vary from time to time dependent upon, among other things, the complexity or size of a particular transaction, congestion on the Ethereum network, and the amount of ETH that a user has indicated it is willing to pay to complete a transaction record. For more information, including the costs and risks of effecting transactions on Ethereum, see "About the Digital Securities" and "Risks of Digital Securities."

POTENTIAL FUTURE FUND ATTRIBUTES

This section contains features of the Fund and its structure that are not currently, and may never be, available to investors.

In the future, the ArCoins may be available for trading on a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange platform that is a national securities exchange or an ATS operated by a registered broker-dealer and that is subject to Regulation ATS. Participants in a public decentralized electronic exchange platform (also known as a "DEX") may post their offers and bids for ArCoins and the DEX's electronic protocols, or smart contracts, will handle order matching and settlement. The Fund may also make ArCoins available for trading on a closed trading system, such as an ATS operated by a registered broker-dealer. In certain cases, only customers of a broker-dealer or other intermediary authorized to provide access to a particular ATS would be able to buy and sell ArCoins on such ATS. Any disruption to the operations of a DEX or an ATS, including a shareholder's interface with a DEX or a broker-dealer's interface with an ATS, could materially disrupt trading in, or potentially result in a complete halt in the trading of, the Fund's shares on that platform. The Fund has no current agreement to make its shares available for trading on any DEX, centralized exchange or ATS, but may enter into such an agreement in the future. The Fund anticipates that any ATS authorized as a trading venue for the Fund's shares will be operated by a registered broker-dealer approved by FINRA to operate an ATS as a business line; and will have completed and filed Form ATS with the SEC and will comply with Regulation ATS.

If Fund shares are made available for trading on a DEX, centralized exchange or ATS, a particular shareholder's financial intermediary may hold the shareholder's private key. This would enable the shareholder to manage his or her Fund account with a simple login and password, similar to traditional online brokerage accounts. Fund shares maintained in such an account would be as vulnerable to cyber theft as a traditional online brokerage account would be. If the account maintained by the financial intermediary is hacked and private keys are stolen, the thief could transfer affected shares to itself and sell the shares to a whitelisted shareholder. There can be no assurance that such theft would be detected in time to hold the culprit accountable; and even if theft were detected, there is no guarantee any digital securities held in the wallet would be recovered or that the Fund would be able to reverse such transaction. This risk is heightened if a centralized repository holds the private keys on behalf of digital security holders, because a thief would be able to target a single security system to access multiple accounts.

Although the Fund does not currently anticipate an active secondary market, in the event an active secondary market in ArCoins develops, shareholders should keep in mind that ArCoins are not directly tethered to the Fund's NAV, which is only calculated once per day, generally at the close of business of the NYSE (see "Determination of Net Asset Value"). Shares of closed-end funds, like the Fund, frequently trade at a discount from their NAV or may trade at a premium to NAV. If the shares trade or are transferred at a discount to NAV, it may increase the risk of loss for investors in this offering.

The Fund's Adviser may launch additional funds with digital shares, although the Adviser does not have any immediate plans to launch such funds. Any additional fund would be subject to registration with the SEC.

Risks Associated with Certain Potential Future Fund Attributes

Although the Fund's shares are not currently traded on an ATS, and there is no regulatory certainty that a trading venue, an ATS or otherwise, may be authorized to trade such shares, a secondary market may develop in the future. Only customers of a broker-dealer or other intermediary authorized to provide access to a particular ATS would be able to buy and sell the Fund's shares on that ATS. Any disruption to the operations of an electronic exchange, including a shareholder's interface with a DEX or an intermediary's interface with an ATS, could materially disrupt trading in, or potentially result in a complete halt in the trading of, the Fund's shares on that platform.

Regulatory Risk. A courtesy copy of the Fund's shareholder records is maintained using the Ethereum blockchain and peer-to-peer transfers may be initiated by shareholders on the blockchain. The entities that support the ability of shareholders to engage in peer-to-peer transactions, including the Transfer Agent and the Ethereum network, are not licensed under the virtual currency or money transmission regulations of any state in the United States or registered with FinCEN. If any regulatory authority were to assert that additional licensing or registration was required for any such party, it could affect their operations or viability, and could adversely affect the ability of shareholders to engage in peer-to-peer transfers of the Fund's shares. This in turn would have a material adverse effect on the liquidity of ArCoins and the holders' ability to transfer the Fund's shares.

Risk of Loss through Theft or Error. Although there is no regulatory certainty that a public decentralized or centralized electronic exchange may be authorized to trade the Fund's shares, it is possible that an intermediary operating an ATS may hold digital securities on an omnibus basis in the future. This is intended to enable shareholders to manage their accounts with a simple login and password, similar to traditional online brokerage accounts. Fund shares held in such an account may be as vulnerable to cyber theft as would be a traditional online brokerage account. If the ATS is hacked, the thief could transfer affected shares to itself and sell the shares. Each broker-dealer licensed to provide access to an ATS with respect to the Fund's shares will know the identity of its customers who have access to trading in the shares. The risk of theft of digital securities is heightened if a centralized repository, such as an ATS, holds the private keys on behalf of digital security holder. The holder of ArCoins may also accidentally lose access to his or her wallet interface and thus lose access to their shares. Moreover, errors in entering transaction amounts on a digital wallet interface are generally irreversible without the cooperation of the receiving party. See "About the Digital Securities" for procedures if a private key is lost or stolen.

Liquidity Risk. There is presently no public market for ArCoins and there can be no assurance that the Fund will seek to develop such a market or be successful at developing such a market. The Fund expects that if it makes ArCoins available for transactions on a DEX or an ATS, at least initially there is likely to be limited trading volume in a relatively small number of shares trading on such platforms. A DEX or an ATS may therefore have limited liquidity in ArCoins as compared to other securities, such as a direct investment in Treasury Securities or common stocks, resulting in a lower or higher price or greater volatility than would be the case with greater liquidity. Accordingly, even if the Fund's shares are traded on a DEX or an ATS, you may not be able to sell your shares on a timely basis or at all.

Other Market Risks. The prices of ArCoins could be extremely volatile in secondary markets. Since the Fund's shares will be transferred using emerging technologies and may in the future be transferred using systems developed by a third party peer-to-peer marketplace, a DEX, or an ATS specifically for trading digital assets (a "platform"), transactions in ArCoins will be subject to associated risks, some of which may cause an investor's private key to be lost or stolen, the Ethereum blockchain to be hacked, or the loss of ArCoins, which could impact the reliability of the Fund's records and could result in irreversible client losses, including:

- a rapidly-evolving regulatory landscape, which might include security, privacy or other regulatory concerns that could require changes to digital systems that disrupt transactions in Arcoins;
- the possibility of undiscovered technical flaws in an underlying technology, including in the process by which transactions are recorded to the blockchain or by which the validity of a copy of the blockchain can be authenticated;
- the possibility that security measures that authenticate prior transactions could be compromised, or "hacked," which could allow an attacker to alter the blockchain and thereby disrupt the ability to corroborate definitive transactions recorded on the blockchain;
- the possibility that other participants in a platform could collude to manipulate the share price or limit liquidity in ArCoins which could restrict a shareholder's ability to divest its holdings of ArCoins;
- the possibility that new technologies or services inhibit access to a platform or the blockchain;
- the possibility that changes to policies of a platform or the blockchain limit the ability to withdraw and deposit fiat currency;
- the possibility that a digital wallet application or interface is hacked by a third party, resulting in a loss of the holder's shares
- the possibility that an investor's private key is lost or stolen and the Transfer Agent is unable to verify the loss or theft could result in irreversible client losses;
- the possibility that, due to a hacker intrusion or other cyberattack, the Transfer Agent or Developer could lose control of the smart contract computer program;
- the adoption of, and demand for digital assets, including ArCoins, will be influenced by retail merchants' and commercial businesses' acceptance of such digital assets as payment for goods and services (if it occurs);
- investment and transaction activities of investors, including private and registered funds, that may directly or indirectly invest in digital assets;
- monetary policies of governments, trade restrictions, currency devaluations and revaluations; and
- the possibility of breakdowns and trading halts as a result of undiscovered flaws in a trading platform that could prevent peer-to-peer transfers for a period of time.

Market Manipulation Risks. While the risk of market manipulation exists in connection with transactions in any securities, the risk may be greater for the Fund's shares because any means by which the Fund's shares may transfer would lack the same breadth of market and liquidity as a traditional stock exchange or NMS. The Fund expects that a registered broker-dealer operating an ATS will adopt policies and procedures such that holders of digital securities are not free to manipulate the trading. There can be no assurance that the efforts of a DEX or an ATS (or a broker-dealer that is licensed to provide access to such DEX or ATS with respect to the Fund's shares) will be sufficient to prevent such market manipulation. For example, there can be no assurance that a security holder will not be able to manipulate the stock price by opening multiple accounts on a DEX or an ATS and trading among those accounts. To the extent Arca believes such collusion is occurring, it may decide to "de-list" the Fund's shares from such a system, further limiting the liquidity in the Fund's shares.

No Listing Requirements. Any DEX or ATS on which the Fund's shares may in the future trade will not be a stock exchange and accordingly will have no listing requirements for issuers or for securities traded through its platform. As a result, trades of the Fund's shares on a DEX or an ATS may not be at prices that represent the national best bid or offer prices of securities that could be considered similar securities.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters regarding the validity of the shares offered hereby will be passed upon for the Fund by Richards, Layton & Finger, P.A., One Rodney Square, 920 North King Street, Wilmington, DE 19801. Morrison & Foerster LLP, 370 17th Street, Suite 4200, Denver, CO 80202 is counsel to the Fund and has represented the Fund in connection with this registration statement.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING/KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER

As part of the Fund's effort to prevent money laundering and terrorist financing, the Fund has delegated the administration of AML/KYC policies and procedures to the Transfer Agent. Each potential investor will be required to open an account with the Transfer Agent and must pass AML/KYC review by the Transfer Agent before the potential investor may receive any shares of the Fund. The Transfer Agent will require a detailed verification of a current shareholder's or a new investor's identity, any beneficial owner underlying the account and the source of the payment for ArCoins in connection with such program. By successfully completing this process an investor will be "whitelisted" and approved for holding ArCoins.

The Board, the Fund or its delegate reserves the right to request such information as is necessary to verify the identity of a shareholder or investor, including documents to verify identity or contemporaneous photographic evidence, and the underlying beneficial owner of a shareholder's ArCoins. Once the identity of a potential investor is verified, the Transfer Agent will investigate such potential investor's compliance with applicable AML/KYC laws. In the event of delay or failure by the shareholder or investor to produce any information required for verification purposes, the Fund may refuse to accept or delay the acceptance of payment for the ArCoins or may require the repurchase of any such shareholder's ArCoins in the Fund. The Fund may suspend the payment of repurchase proceeds of a shareholder if the Fund reasonably deems it necessary to do so to comply with applicable AML/KYC laws or the laws, regulations, or executive orders administered by the U.S. Department of the Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC"), or other laws or regulations by any person in any relevant jurisdiction. The Fund may take one or more of the foregoing actions through a service provider that has agreed to provide AML/KYC services to the Fund.

Each shareholder or investor shall be required to make such representations to the Transfer Agent as the Fund shall require in connection with the Fund's AML/KYC and OFAC programs, including, without limitation, representations that the shareholder or investor (or any person controlling or controlled by the shareholder; if the shareholder is a privately held entity, any person having a beneficial interest in the shareholder; or any person for whom the shareholder is acting as agent or nominee in connection with the investment) is not (i) an individual or entity named on any available lists of known or suspected terrorists, terrorist organizations or of other sanctioned persons issued by the United States government and the government(s) of any jurisdiction(s) in which the Fund is doing business, including the List of Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons administered by OFAC as such list may be amended from time to time; (ii) an individual or entity otherwise prohibited by the OFAC sanctions programs; or (iii) a current or former senior foreign political figure or politically exposed person, or an immediate family member or close associate of such an individual. Further, such shareholder or investor must represent that it is not a prohibited foreign shell bank. Such shareholder or investor will also be required to represent to the Transfer Agent that amounts contributed by it to the Fund were not directly or indirectly derived from activities that may contravene U.S. federal, state or international laws and regulations, including, without limitation, any applicable anti-money laundering laws and regulations.

Each shareholder or investor agrees to notify the Fund promptly in writing should it become aware of any change in the information set forth in its representations. The shareholder or investor is advised that, by law, the Fund may be obligated to "block" (i.e., freeze) the account of such shareholder, either by prohibiting additional investments from the shareholder or investor, declining to repurchase ArCoins from the shareholder or investor, suspending the payment of repurchase proceeds payable to the shareholder or investor or segregating the assets in the account in compliance with governmental regulations. The Transfer Agent or the Fund may also be required to report such action and to disclose the shareholder's or investor's identity to OFAC or other applicable governmental and regulatory authorities. If any block on the account or suspension occurs, an investor is removed from the Fund's "whitelisted" investors.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The prospectus and the SAI do not contain all of the information set forth in the Registration Statement that the Fund has filed with the SEC (file No. 333-228303). The complete Registration Statement may be obtained from the SEC at www.sec.gov. See the cover page of this prospectus for information about how to obtain a paper copy of the Registration Statement without charge.

GLOSSARY

"ArCoins" or "shares"

The Fund's digital securities.

"blockchain"

An open, electronic distributed ledger that records digital security transactions between two parties in a verifiable and permanent way that is secured using cryptography and game theory.

"digital securities"

Uncertificated securities, the ownership and transfer of which will be authenticated and recorded as ERC-20 compatible tokens on Ethereum.

"ERC-20"

A technical standard applied to the creation of smart-contract tokens (including the ArCoins) which defines the functions that can be implemented by a token (for example, finding a user's balance or transferring shares between investors) and what Ethereum accounts can hold and transfer such tokens. In order to adhere to this technical standard, a token must implement a number of common methods and events, for example, a "transfer" event or detect transfer restriction; and if it implements these methods and events, then it will be compatible with any "smart contract" or external software that is designed to work with such tokens."

"ETH"

A fundamental token for the operation of Ethereum. ETH is used to pay "gas" to execute functions in "smart contracts" deployed on the Ethereum blockchain.

"Ethereum"

An open source, public, blockchain-based distributed computing platform and operating system featuring smart contract functionality. When installed and run on the systems and devices, Ethereum software governs the rules for the creation of the Ethereum blockchain, and provides the consensus rules for adding data and "smart contracts" to the blockchain. This data is, then, stored as records maintained by the persons running Ethereum software.

"gas"

Gas is the amount of computational power required to validate a transaction on the Ethereum blockchain, including with respect to the issuance or transfer of digital securities. Gas payment is in the form of ether.

"nodes"

A server that runs a blockchain network and receives, propagates, verifies, and executes transactions on the blockchain.

"private key"

A large and random sequence of digital information (effectively a very long password). This is a shareholder's personal identifying information held by only the Fund's shareholder. Each private key has a paired sequence of digital information, called a "public key," which a user can share publicly. Both a private key and a public key are necessary to associate a given digital security with the record owner of such digital securities. The Transfer Agent will hold a separate private key that enables it to act as the administrator on the ArCoin smart contract, giving the Transfer Agent the ability to freeze, revoke and reassign ArCoins as necessary.

"public key"

A large and random sequence of digital information that is shared publicly on the blockchain and is used to pair with a shareholder's private key to associate a record owner of digital securities.

"smart contracts"

A computer program written into a blockchain by developers. A smart contract defines the various network operations that can be performed on digital securities on a blockchain and computations that can be performed using the smart contract. A smart contract can also record various important properties of digital securities such as ownership rights and the gas required to register the digital securities. Although called a smart "contract," this is not a contract in a legal sense, it is a piece of computer software. Accordingly, although it can record certain ownership rights, the contract does not in any way change the rights of an investor in the Fund's shares. Such rights are governed by the Fund's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust and by the terms of this Fund's registration statement.

"wallet"

A software program developed by third parties that stores a shareholder's public and private keys necessary to authorize transactions on the Ethereum blockchain, including sending Fund shares to other wallets that are eligible to contain the Fund's shares and displaying shareholder balances.

PRIVACY NOTICE

FACTS	WHAT DOES ARCA U.S. TREASURY FUND DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?		
Why?	Financial companies choose how they share your personal information. Federal law gives consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice carefully to understand what we do.		
What?	The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the product or service you have with us. This information can include:		
	Social Security number	Purchase History	
	• Assets	Account Balances	
	• Retirement Assets	Account Transactions	
	Transaction History	• Wire Transfer Instructions	
	Checking Account Information		
	When you are <i>no longer</i> our customer, we continue to sha	are your information as described in this notice.	

reasons the Fund chooses to share; and whether you can limit this sharing.

All financial companies need to share customers' personal information to run their everyday business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies can share their customers' personal information; the

How?

Reasons we can share your personal information	Does Arca U.S. Treasury Fund share?	Can you limit this sharing?
For our everyday business purposes - such as to process your transactions, maintain your account(s), respond to court orders and legal investigations, or report to credit bureau	Yes	No
For our marketing purposes – to offer our products and services to you	No	We don't share
For joint marketing with other financial companies	No	We don't share
For our affiliates' everyday business purposes – information about your transactions and experiences	No	We don't share
For our affiliates' everyday business purposes – information about your creditworthiness	No	We don't share
For nonaffiliates to market to you Questions? Call 1-888-526-1997	No	We don't share

Who we are

Who is providing this notice?

Arca U.S. Treasury Fund

What we do

How does Arca U.S. Treasury Fund protect my personal information?

To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we use security measures that comply with federal law. These measures include computer safeguards and secured files and buildings.

Our service providers are held accountable for adhering to strict policies and procedures to prevent any misuse of your nonpublic personal information.

How does Arca U.S. Treasury Fund collect my personal information?

We collect your personal information, for example, when you

- · Open an account
- Provide account information
- Give us your contact information
- Make deposits or withdrawals from your account
- Make a wire transfer
- Tell us where to send the money
- · Tells us who receives the money
- Show your government-issued ID
- Show your driver's license

We also collect your personal information from other companies other companies.

Federal law gives you the right to limit only:

- Sharing for affiliates' everyday business purposes information about your creditworthiness
- Affiliates from using your information to market to you
- Sharing for nonaffiliates to market to you

State laws and individual companies may give you additional rights to limit sharing.

Definitions

Affiliates

Companies related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies.

• Arca U.S. Treasury Fund does not share with our Affiliates.

Nonaffiliates

Companies not related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and nonfinancial Companies

• Arca U.S. Treasury Fund does not share with nonaffiliates so they can market to you.

Joint marketing

A formal agreement between nonaffiliated financial companies that together market financial products or services to you.

• Arca U.S. Treasury Fund does not jointly market.

Arca U.S. Treasury Fund

Maximum Offering of 100,000,000 Shares of Beneficial Interest

Distributor UMB Distribution Services, LLC

May 1, 2024

All dealers that buy, sell, or otherwise transact in the Fund's shares, whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus when acting on behalf of the Fund's Distributor.

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus. The Fund has not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. The Fund is not making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.